
 

Attention!!! 
 
Please note that the January 24, 2011 PAPCO meeting 
will be from 1 to 3:30 p.m. Please plan your transportation 
accordingly. The agenda packet is enclosed. 
 
Reminder! Please bring your completed PAPCO Member 
Survey on other committee involvements to the meeting. If 
you can’t find yours, blank surveys will be available at the 
meeting. 
 
Also, note that the City of Oakland is doing construction at 
the north corner of 12th Street and Broadway, in front of 
the Wells Fargo. Pavement and sidewalks are blocked 
and part of the path of travel along the west side of 
Broadway between 12th and 14th is impassable. This 
construction is due to a serious safety issue and will likely 
be continuing into January. If you use the BART street 
elevator located on Broadway between 11th and 12th, it is 
strongly recommended that you use the BART street 
elevator at the opposite end of the station, at 14th and 
Broadway, instead. Alternatively, you may also travel 
about 250 feet west on 12th towards Clay, where there is a 
safer crosswalk and you can traverse through City Center 
to our building. 
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact 
Naomi at (510) 267-6118. 
   



 

This page intentionally left blank 

 



 

Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

Monday, January 24, 2011, 1 to 3:30 p.m. 
1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 

 
Meeting Outcomes: 
• Make a recommendation on Gap Funding 
• Receive an update on Measure B pass‐through funding 
• Receive an update on the Countywide Transportation Plan and 

Transportation Expenditure Plan development (CWTP‐TEP) 
• Discuss preparedness and conduct a “slow‐mo‐go” drill 

 
1:00 – 1:12 p.m. 
Sylvia Stadmire 

1. Welcome and Introductions

1:12 – 1:15 p.m. 
Public 

2. Public Comment I

1:15 – 1:20 p.m. 
Sylvia Stadmire 

3. Approval of November 22, 2010 Minutes 
03_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_112210.pdf – Page 1 

A

1:20 – 1:45 p.m. 
PAPCO 

4. Recommendation on Gap Funding
Gap Funding Proposal Memo (to be mailed under 
separate cover) 
 
PAPCO members will discuss options for future Gap 
funding to include stabilization, grant continuation, 
and possibilities related to a grant call for projects. 

A

1:45 – 1:55 p.m. 
Tess Lengyel 

5. Update on Measure B Pass‐through Funding 
 
PAPCO will receive an update on the status of Measure B 
pass‐through funding. 

I

   



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee Meeting Agenda  01/24/2011 
    Page 2 

1:55 – 2:15 p.m. 
Tess Lengyel 

6. Presentation: Update on Countywide and Regional 
Processes 
06_Memo_Regional_SCS/RTP_CWTP‐TEP_Process.pdf – 
Page 7 
06A_CWTP‐TEP‐SCS_Development_Impl_Schedule.pdf – 
Page 11 
06B_ABAG_Staff_Report_on SCS.pdf – Page _15 
06C_SCS_Schedule.pdf – Page 25 
06D_CAWG_and_TAWG_Rosters.pdf – Page 29 
06E_CWTP‐TEP_Planning_Web_Page  – Page 35 
 
PAPCO will receive an update on the Countywide 
Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure 
Plan development. 

I

2:15 – 3:00 p.m. 
CARD Staff 

7. Preparedness Discussion and Conducting a  
“slow‐mo‐go” Drill 
 
Committee members will discuss preparedness and 
Collaborating Agencies Responding to Disasters (CARD) 
will conduct a “slow‐mo‐go” drill. 

I

3:00 – 3:15 p.m. 
PAPCO 

8. Member Reports on PAPCO Mission, Roles, and 
Responsibilities Implementation 
08_PAPCO_Calendar_of_Events.pdf – Page 37 
08A_PAPCO_Workplan.pdf – Page 39 
08B_PAPCO_Vacancies.pdf – Page 43 

I

3:15 – 3:25 p.m. 
Sharon Powers 
and Harriette 
Saunders 

9. Committee Reports
A. East Bay Paratransit Service Review Advisory 

Committee (SRAC) 
B. Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 

I

3:25 ‐3:30 p.m. 
Staff 

10. Staff Updates
A. Mobility Management 

10A_CTAAs_Role_in_Supporting_Mobility 
Management.pdf– Page 45 

B. Outreach Update 
C. Other Staff Updates 

I



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee Meeting Agenda  01/24/2011 
    Page 3 

  11. Mandated Program and Policy Reports
11_Transit_Correspondence.pdf – Page 49 
11A_RTC/ClipperSM_Discount_Card_Attendant 
Policy_Memo – Page 51 
11B_WAAC_Minutes_090810.pdf – Page 55 

I

  12. Draft Agenda Items for February 28, 2011 PAPCO 
A. 2011 Annual Mobility Workshop Brainstorm 
B. Quarterly Reports from the City of Alameda and the 

City of Hayward 
C. Report from East Bay Paratransit 
D. TAC report 
E. Clipper presentation 
F. Quarterly Education and Training – Outreach 

Training, Update on Legislative Program 

3:30 p.m.  13. Adjournment

Key: A – Action Item; I – Information/Discussion Item; full packet available at www.alamedactc.org  

 
Next Meeting (Joint PAPCO/TAC): 

Date:  February 28, 2011 
Time:  1 to 4 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC Offices, 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 

 
 
Staff Liaisons:  
Tess Lengyel, Programs and Public 
Affairs Manager 
(510) 267‐6111 
tlengyel@actia2022.com  

Naomi Armenta, Paratransit Coordinator
(510) 267‐6118 
narmenta@actia2022.com  

 
 
Location Information: Alameda CTC is located in Downtown Oakland at the 
intersection of 14th Street and Broadway. The office is just a few steps away from 
the City Center/12th Street BART station. Bicycle parking is available inside the 
building, and in electronic lockers at 14th and Broadway near Frank Ogawa Plaza 
(requires purchase of key card from bikelink.org). There is garage parking for 

http://www.actia2022.com/
mailto:tlengyel@actia2022.com
mailto:narmenta@actia2022.com


Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee Meeting Agenda  01/24/2011 
    Page 4 

autos and bicycles in the City Center Garage (enter on 14th Street between 
Broadway and Clay). Visit the Alameda CTC website for more information on how 
to get to the Alameda CTC: http://www.alamedactc.com/directions.html. 
 
Public Comment: Members of the public may address the committee regarding 
any item, including an item not on the agenda. All items on the agenda are 
subject to action and/or change by the committee. The chair may change the 
order of items. 
 
Accommodations/Accessibility: Meetings are wheelchair accessible. Please do 
not wear scented products so that individuals with environmental sensitivities 
may attend. Call (510) 893‐3347 (Voice) or (510) 834‐6754 (TTD) five days in 
advance to request a sign‐language interpreter. 

http://www.alamedactc.com/directions.html


 
 

Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, November 22, 2010, 2010, 1 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

 
Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 
__P_ Sylvia Stadmire, 

Chair 
__P_ Carolyn Orr, 

Vice‐Chair 
__P_ Aydan Aysoy 
__A_ Larry Bunn 
__P_ Herb Clayton 
__P_ Shawn Costello 
__P_ Herb Hastings 
__P_ Joyce Jacobson 

__P_ Sandra Johnson‐ 
Simon 

__P_ Jane Lewis 
__P_ Jonah Markowitz 
__A_ Betty Mulholland 
__P_ Sharon Powers 
__P_ Vanessa Proee 
__A_ Carmen Rivera‐ 

Hendrickson 
__P_ Michelle Rousey 

__P_ Clara Sample 
__P_ Harriette 

Saunders 
__P_ Will Scott 
__A_ Maryanne Tracy‐ 

Baker 
__P_ Renee Wittmeier 
__P_ Hale Zukas 

 

Staff: 
__P_ Tess Lengyel, Programs and 

Public Affairs Manager 
__P_ Naomi Armenta, Paratransit 

Coordinator 
__A_ Rachel Ede, Nelson/Nygaard 

__A_ Keonnis Taylor, Programs 
Coordinator 

__P_ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building 
Enterprise, Inc. 

__P_ Krystle Pasco, Paratransit Team
 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
Sylvia Stadmire, PAPCO Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:05 p.m. The 
meeting began with introductions and a review of the meeting outcomes.  
 
Guests Present: Jennifer Cullen, Senior Support; David Goldstone, BART 
Illustrator; Kadri Külm, LAVTA; Bob Lockhart, BART; and Laura Timothy, BART, 
attended the meeting. 
 

2. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of October 25, 2010 Minutes 
Harriett Saunders moved that PAPCO approve the minutes as written. Sandra 
Johnson‐Simon seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously (15‐0). 

PAPCO Meeting 1/24/11 
                 Attachment 03

Page 1



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee November 22, 2010 Meeting Minutes  2 

 
4. Gap Grant Reports: LAVTA – Paratransit Vehicle Donation;  

BART – Learn BART 
Laura Timothy and Bob Lockhart from BART gave a presentation on Learn 
BART. This project is a picture guide to riding BART and is aimed toward 
seniors, people with disabilities, and people with limited English‐speaking 
skills. David Goldstone, BART’s illustrator, gave a demonstration of the Learn 
BART booklet. 
 
PAPCO members provided the following input: 

• The Learn BART booklet is great for non‐readers and people with limited 
English skills. The booklet should contain/follow the color for the train 
lines; for example, yellow represents the Pittsburg/Bay Point line. The 
change machine and the machine to purchase tickets should be clearly 
labeled in the booklet. 

• One member stated that the Community Resources for Independent 
Living (CRIL) should receive the Learn BART booklet to help with the 
training. Also, the sample trip depicted in the booklet should show travel 
across the bay to San Francisco versus Oakland. 

• A member suggested adding a blurb and/or showing a picture depiction 
for adding fare to a ticket. 

• A member stated that the Clipper card will expand rapidly and the Learn 
BART booklet may need updating in two years. 

 
Kadri Külm from LAVTA gave a presentation on the LAVTA paratransit vehicle 
donation and Dial‐A‐Ride Scholarship Programs. The purpose of the Paratransit 
Vehicle Donation Program is to donate retired accessible vehicles from the 
LAVTA Wheels Dial‐A‐Ride fleet to community‐based organizations that serve 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) paratransit eligible clients. This program 
will provide transportation to the community and reduce the demand for 
Wheels Dial‐A‐Ride. Kadri informed the committee that the requirements for 
the recipients of the donated vans are: (1) Must paint or wrap the vehicle so 
that people cannot mistake it for a Wheels vehicle. (2) Must provide a 
minimum of 50 ADA paratransit‐eligible trips per month. 
 
PAPCO members asked questions and provided the following input: 

• What is the phone number to call to apply for a van? Kadri said (925) 
455‐7555. 

Page 2



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee November 22, 2010 Meeting Minutes  3 

• Who are the recipients of the donated vans? The program was 
advertised in several ways, such as in the newspapers, etc. The 
recipients were programs for people with developmental disabilities; 
these programs provide many field trips for their riders. 

• Can anyone receive the vans? Only the Tri‐valley area is eligible for vans. 
• How many riders have been ADA approved? Kadri said all of them. 

 
5. Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans Update and Input on the 

Vision/Goals Chapter 
Rochelle Wheeler and Diane Stark, co‐leaders for updates to the Countywide 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans, presented the draft Vision/Goals and Objectives 
chapters and requested input from PAPCO. The members provided the 
following comments and questions for consideration, which are not specific to 
either the pedestrian or bicycle plan: 

• The first two sentences of the vision statements are much too long. 
They should be simple and succinct. These seem like propaganda 
statements. One member likes the concreteness of the last sentence 
(regarding quantitative goals), though. 

• Funding is short, so money should be spent to help all. 
• How is Measure B funding used to build bicycle and pedestrian projects? 
• Are wheelchair users allowed to use the bike lanes? 
• Multi‐use trails need to be wide enough for wheelchair users and 

bicyclists to pass each other. 
• Will Dublin retrofit its paths? 
• Why create two separate plans (bicycle and pedestrian) since they seem 

to be so similar? 
• Where has the funding for ADA implementation gone? 

 
6. Update on Reporting Form Changes 

Naomi Armenta provided an overview of the changes to reporting processes 
and forms for Measure B pass‐through funding to PAPCO. She reviewed the 
overall review process for the year‐end reports. 
 

7. Recommendation on Annually Renewed Paratransit Coordination Contract 
Tess Lengyel gave a brief history of the contract with Nelson\Nygaard 
Consulting Associates. In 2008, Nelson\Nygaard submitted a bid. ACTIA 
approved the contract, and Nelson\Nygaard has provided support service for 
all PAPCO work. The consulting firm also supports TAC and the grant program, 

Page 3



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee November 22, 2010 Meeting Minutes  4 

provides expertise on senior services, mobility issues, leads the mobility 
workshop, and provides work on paratransit toolkits. Nelson\Nygaard also 
helps with outreach events.  
 
Staff recommended that PAPCO make a recommendation to renew the 
Nelson\Nygaard Paratransit Coordination contract for the next fiscal year. The 
recommendation will go to the January Commission meeting. 
 
Harriette Saunders moved that PAPCO recommend the renewal of the 
Nelson\Nygaard contract to the Commission. Jonah Markowitz seconded the 
motion. The motion carried unanimously (18‐0). 
 

8. Member Reports on PAPCO Mission and Responsibilities Implementation 
• Herb Hastings and Carmen Rivera‐Hendrickson visited the organizers for 

the Alameda County Fair to discuss providing accessible transportation 
from BART.  

• Renee Wittmeier stated that she has difficulty reaching people on the 
phone at CRIL. 

• Sylvia Stadmire said that she will contact Carmen since she is not feeling 
well. 

• Sylvia commended PAPCO members on their meeting attendance; she 
attended the United Seniors of Oakland and Alameda County (USOAC) 
conference; Sylvia also attended the North County Transportation 
Forum; she informed the members that they need to pay attention to 
the presenters so as not to repeat questions. 

• Naomi assured the committee that Alameda CTC records items and 
issues members bring to the meetings and will incorporate the 
information into future work. 

• Michelle Rousey informed the committee that a Thanksgiving dinner is 
being hosted at the Oakland Marriott on November 23, 2010. 

 
9. Committee Reports 

A. East Bay Paratransit Services Review Advisory Committee (SRAC) 
Naomi gave the members an update on the items discussed in the last SRAC 
meeting. She mentioned that SRAC received a presentation from the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission on the Clipper Card. She stated 
that the reservation period changed from three days back to seven, 
effective November 8, 2010. East Bay Paratransit (EBP) had previously 

Page 4



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee November 22, 2010 Meeting Minutes  5 

shortened its reservation hours, and that will remain in place. As part of the 
EBP eligibility interview, EBP is weighing applicants. 
 

B. Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 
Harriette Saunders stated that the CWC met on November 8, 2010 and 
covered the result of the CWC 8th Annual Report; a discussion took place on 
how the different programs are accountable for spending their ending 
balances. Also, CWC received a presentation on ACTIA’s independent audit 
for fiscal year 09/10.  

 
10. Staff Updates 

A. Mobility Management 
Naomi stated that a document on mobility management information “A 
new role for public transportation” is in the packet for member review. 
 

B. Outreach Update  
Krystle Pasco informed the committee that the USOAC held its annual 
convention on November 18, 2010. Krystle stated that this is the last event 
of the year that Alameda CTC will attend. Krystle encouraged the members 
to notify Naomi or herself if they have suggestions for upcoming events. 
 

C. Other Staff Updates 
Tess informed the committee of the Alameda CTC holiday party on 
December 2, 2010. 
 

11. Mandated Program and Policy Reports 
Naomi requested PAPCO review the documents in the packet for this agenda 
item. 
 

12. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 3:25 p.m. 

Page 5



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 6



  
                  

 
 
 
 
 

 

          
Memorandum 

 
 

DATE: December 29, 2010 
 
TO: CWTP-TEP Technical Advisory Working Group 
 CWTP-TEP Community Advisory Working Group 

 
FROM: Beth Walukas, Manager of Planning 
 Tess Lengyel, Manager of Programming and Public Affairs 

 
SUBJECT: Review Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS)/Regional Transportation 

Plan (RTP) and Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP)/Transportation 
Expenditure Plan Information 

 
Recommendations: 
This item is for information only.  No action is requested. 
 
Summary: 
This item provides information on regional and countywide transportation planning 
efforts related to the updates of the Countywide Transportation Plan and Sales Tax 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (CWTP-TEP) as well as the Regional Transportation 
Plan (RTP) and the development of the Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS).   
 
Discussion: 
In an effort to keep our various committees up to date on the regional and countywide 
planning processes, staff will be submitting monthly reports to ACTAC; the Planning, 
Policy and Legislation Committee (PPLC); the Alameda CTC Board; the Citizens 
Watchdog Committee, Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee, Citizens 
Advisory Committee, and Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee detailing what 
information is being discussed and reviewed by the CWTP-TEP Steering Committee 
and the CWTP-TEP Technical and Community Advisory Working Groups.  Since our 
countywide planning efforts parallel the regional planning efforts, this report will also 
provide relevant information on regional processes.  The purpose is to identify on a 
regular basis where input from Committee members is desired.  All documents and 
agendas are posted on the Alameda CTC website. 

PAPCO Meeting 1/24/11 
                 Attachment 06

Page 7



 
Summary of Countywide Planning Efforts 
The three year CWTP-TEP schedule showing countywide and regional planning 
milestones is attached (Attachment A).  In the next three months, the CWTP-TEP 
Committees will be focusing on: 

• finalizing the vision and goals; 
• placing the CWTP-TEP update in context of Alameda County demographics and 

current performance of the transportation system.  The Committees are currently 
reviewing and providing comment on a Briefing Book, available on the Alameda 
CTC’s website, that is intended to be an information and reference document and 
a point of departure for the discussion on transportation needs; 

• discussing and identifying performance measures and a methodology for 
prioritizing improvements;  

• identifying transportation needs and issues including review of a series of white 
papers identifying best practices and strategies; 

• conducting polling for an initial read on voter perceptions; 
• discussing and identifying how to do the call for projects, particularly how we 

can combine with the regional call and what kind of supplemental information 
we will need; 

• coordinating with ABAG and local jurisdictions on defining the Vision 
Scenarios for the Sustainable Communities Strategy; 

• defining a public participation approach and beginning public outreach efforts; 
and 

 
Additionally, the Alameda CTC Board met on December 17, 2010 for its annual 
retreat.  One of the key items discussed was the CWTP-TEP update.  Staff is in the 
process of documenting the results of the discussion and will provide information at the 
meeting as it is available. 
 
Summary of Regional Planning Efforts 
We have been coordinating the CWTP-TEP efforts with work on the Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP), the Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS) and other 
Plans and direction being developed by the San Francisco Bay Conservation and 
Development Commission (BCDC) and the Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
(BAAQMD).  In the first quarter of 2011, the regional efforts are focusing developing a 
SCS Vision Scenario, getting the word out to City Councils and Boards of Directors on 
what the SCS is, beginning the RHNA process, developing financial projections and a 
committed transportation funding policy, developing a call for projects, and completing 
the work on targets and indicators for assessing performance of the projects.   
 

Page 8



In the next three months, staff will be coordinating with the regional agencies and 
providing feedback on these issues, including:   
 

• participating on the MTC/ABAG Regional Advisory Working Group (RAWG), 
which is in the process of defining performance targets and indicators with 
which to compare and evaluate the SCS land use scenarios, presenting 
information on how the Priority Development Area Assessment will be used in 
developing the Vision Scenarios; and seeking input on the initial Vision Scenario 
that is being developed.  ABAG is working directly with the local jurisdiction 
Planning Directors to seek input from each local City Council or Board of 
Directors on the Vision Scenario in January and February 2011.  Attachment B 
contains a draft staff report developed by ABAG for use by the local jurisdiction; 

• participating on regional Sub-committees:  on-going performance targets and 
indicators and the equity sub-committee which is being formed by MTC; 

 
These activities will feed into our discussion on revenue and financial projections and 
availability and the discussion of transportation investment both new and existing that 
will begin around the early spring timeframe. 
 
Key Dates and Opportunities for Input 
The key dates shown in Attachment A are indications of where input and comment are 
desired.  The major activities and dates are highlighted below by activity:   
 
Sustainable Communities Strategy: 
Presentation of SCS Vision Scenario information to local jurisdictions:  
January/February 2011 
Detailed SCS Scenarios Released:  July 2011 
Preferred SCS Scenario Released/Approved:  December 2011/January 2012 
 
RHNA 
RHNA Process Begins:  January 2011 
Draft RHNA Plan released:  February 2012 
Final RHNA Plan released/Adopted:  July 2012/October 2012 
 
RTP 
Develop Financial Forecasts and Committed Funding Policy:   February 2011 
Call for RTP Transportation Projects and Performance Assessment:  March 2011 - 
September 2011 
Transportation Policy Investment Dialogue:  October 2011 – February 2012 
Prepare SCS/RTP Plan: April 2012 – October 2012 
Draft RTP/SCS for Released:  November 2012 
Adopt SCS/RTP:  April 2013 

Page 9



 
CWTP-TEP 
Draft List of CWTP screened Projects and Programs:  July 2011 
First Draft CWTP:  September 2011 
TEP Program and Project Packages:  September 2011 
Draft CWTP and TEP Released:  January 2012 
Outreach:  January 2012 – June 2012 
Adopt CWTP and TEP:  July 2012 
TEP Submitted for Ballot:  August 2012 
 
Upcoming Meetings: 
 

Committee Regular Meeting Date and Time Next Meeting 
CWTP-TEP Steering 
Committee 

4th Thursday of the month, noon 
Location: Alameda CTC 

January 27, 2011 
February 24, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Technical 
Advisory Working Group 

1st Tuesday of the month, 11:00 
a.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC 

January 4, 2011 
February 1, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Community 
Advisory Working Group 

1st Thursday of the month, 3:00 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC 

January 6, 2011 
February 3, 2011 

SCS/RTP Regional 
Advisory Working Group 

1st Tuesday of the month, 9:30 a.m. 
Location:  MetroCenter,Oakland 

January 4, 2011 
February 1, 2011 

SCS/RTP Performance 
Target Ad Hoc 
Committee 

Varies 
Location:  MetroCenter, Oakland 

January 11, 2011 

SCS/RTP Equity Ad Hoc 
Committee  

TBD TBD 

 
Fiscal Impacts: None.   
 
Attachments:  
Attachment A:  Three Year CWTP-TEP Planning Schedule 
Attachment B:  ABAG Staff Report Template on SCS  

Page 10



C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 P

la
n

P
re

li
m

in
a

ry
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 S
c

h
e

d
u

le
 -

 U
p

d
a

te
d

 1
2

/2
2

/1
0

P
ri
n

te
d
: 

1
/4

/2
0
1
1

C
a

le
n

d
a

r 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

0
A

C
T

C
 F

ir
s
t 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

F
Y

2
0
1
0
-2

0
1
1

T
a
s
k

J
a
n

u
a
ry

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 
M

a
rc

h
A

p
ri

l
M

a
y

J
u

n
e

J
u

ly
A

u
g

u
s
t

S
e
p

t
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

S
te

e
ri

n
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 S

te
e
ri
n

g
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e

W
o
rk

in
g
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 

to
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 r

o
le

s
/ 

 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u
p

R
F

P
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
, 

te
c
h
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

g
ro

u
p

U
p
d
a
te

 o
n
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o

n
/ 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 I

s
s
u
e
s

A
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

g
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 s

te
e
ri
n

g
 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 n

e
x
t 

s
te

p
s

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

F
e

e
d
b
a
c
k
 f

ro
m

 

T
e

c
h
, 

c
o
m

m
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u
p
s

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

E
x
p
a
n
d
 v

is
io

n
 a

n
d
 

g
o
a
ls

 f
o
r 

C
o
u
n
ty

 ?

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 W
o

rk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
N

o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

 R
o
le

s
, 

re
s
p
, 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

, 
v
is

io
n
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
/ 

  
  

  
 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
: 

T
ra

n
s
 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
, 

is
s
u
e
s
, 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

ls
 

o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 W

o
rk

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

 R
o
le

s
, 

re
s
p
, 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

, 
v
is

io
n
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
/ 

  
  

  
 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
: 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
, 

is
s
u
e
s
, 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

ls
 

o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 

P
u

b
li

c
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

S
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

o
u
tr

e
a
c
h

A
g

e
n

c
y
 P

u
b

li
c
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 

S
tu

d
ie

s
/R

F
P

/W
o

rk
 t

im
e
li

n
e

s
: 

 A
ll

 t
h

is
 w

o
rk

 w
il

l 
b

e
 d

o
n

e
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

S
C

S
 w

o
rk

 a
t 

th
e

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
le

v
e
l

B
o
a
rd

 

a
u
th

o
ri
z
a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
 R

F
P

s

P
re

-B
id

 m
e
e
ti
n

g
s
  

  
 

P
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 

re
v
ie

w
e
d

A
L
F

/A
L
C

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
s
 

s
h
o
rt

lis
t 

a
n
d
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
; 

B
o
a
rd

 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
s
 t

o
p
 r

a
n
k
e
d
, 

a
u
th

. 
to

 n
e
g
o
ti
a

te
 o

r 

N
T

P
  

P
o

ll
in

g

L
o
c
a
l 
L
a
n
d
 U

s
e
 

U
p
d
a
te

 P
2
0
0
9
 

b
e
g
in

s
 &

 P
D

A
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

b
e
g
in

s

G
re

e
n
 H

o
u
s
e
 G

a
s
 

T
a

rg
e
t 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 

C
A

R
B

.

A
d
o
p
t 

m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 f

o
r 

J
o
b
s
/H

o
u
s
in

g
 F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

(S
ta

tu
to

ry
 T

a
rg

e
t)

P
ro

je
c
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1
1
 

B
a
s
e
 C

a
s
e

A
d
o
p
t 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

T
a

rg
e
ts

2
0
1
0

2
0
1
0

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
/R

e
g

io
n

a
l 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

S
ta

rt
  

V
is

io
n
 S

c
e
n
a
ri
o

 D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s

R
e
g

io
n

a
l 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
c
e
s
s
 -

 F
in

a
l 

R
T

P
 i

n
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1
3

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o
u
t 

u
p
c
o
m

in
g
 C

W
T

P
 U

p
d
a
te

 a
n
d
 r

e
a
u
th

o
ri
z
a
ti
o

n

T
e

c
h
n
ic

a
l 
W

o
rk

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

T
C

 T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
W

o
rk

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

T
C

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
/P

u
b

li
c
 P

ro
c
e
s
s

\\
A

la
m

e
d
a
\m

e
a
s
u
re

b
\S

H
A

R
E

D
\G

o
v
B

o
a
rd

\A
C

T
IA

\P
A

P
C

O
\M

e
e
ti
n

g
s
\2

0
1
1
\0

1
.2

4
.1

1
\0

6
A

_
C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

-S
C

S
_
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t_

Im
p
l_

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

.x
ls

, 
T

W
O

-Y
E

A
R

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
C

o
m

m
P

u
b
P

ro
c
e
s
s

1
P

a
g
e
  

1
 o

f 
3

PA
PC

O
 M

ee
ti

ng
 1

/2
4/

11
 

   
   

   
   

   
A

tt
ac

hm
en

t 0
6A

Page 11



C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 P

la
n

P
re

li
m

in
a

ry
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 S
c

h
e

d
u

le
 -

 U
p

d
a

te
d

 1
2

/2
2

/1
0

P
ri
n

te
d
: 

1
/4

/2
0
1
1

T
a
s
k

S
te

e
ri

n
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 W
o

rk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 W

o
rk

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

P
u

b
li

c
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

A
g

e
n

c
y
 P

u
b

li
c
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 

S
tu

d
ie

s
/R

F
P

/W
o

rk
 t

im
e
li

n
e

s
: 

 A
ll

 t
h

is
 w

o
rk

 w
il

l 
b

e
 d

o
n

e
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

S
C

S
 w

o
rk

 a
t 

th
e

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
le

v
e
l

P
o

ll
in

g

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
/R

e
g

io
n

a
l 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

R
e
g

io
n

a
l 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
c
e
s
s
 -

 F
in

a
l 

R
T

P
 i

n
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1
3

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

T
C

 T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
W

o
rk

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

T
C

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
/P

u
b

li
c
 P

ro
c
e
s
s

C
a

le
n

d
a

r 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

1

F
Y

2
0
1
1
-2

0
1
2

J
a
n

u
a
ry

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 
M

a
rc

h
A

p
ri

l
M

a
y

J
u

n
e

J
u

ly
A

u
g

u
s
t

S
e
p

t
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

A
d
o
p
t 

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 

g
o
a
ls

; 
b
e
g
in

 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

n
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
, 

k
e
y
 n

e
e
d
s

C
o
n
ti
n

u
e
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

n
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
, 

c
o
s
ts

 

g
u
id

e
lin

e
s
, 

c
a
ll 

fo
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

R
e
v
ie

w
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
, 

w
h
it
e
 

p
a
p
e
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 ,

  

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
, 

c
a
ll 

fo
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

R
e
v
ie

w
 C

a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
; 

D
is

c
u
s
s
 T

E
P

 

fu
n
d
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s
.

P
ro

je
c
t 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
; 

o
u
tl
in

e
 o

f 

C
W

T
P

; 
T

E
P

 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

1
s
t 

D
ra

ft
  

C
W

T
P

, 

T
E

P
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 

p
ro

je
c
t 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 

p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s

R
e
v
ie

w
 2

n
d
 d

ra
ft

 

C
W

T
P

; 
1
s
t 

d
ra

ft
 

T
E

P

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

o
n
  

v
is

io
n
 

a
n
d
 g

o
a
ls

; 
b
e
g
in

 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

n
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
, 

k
e
y
 n

e
e
d
s

C
o
n
ti
n

u
e
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

n
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
, 

c
o
s
ts

 

g
u
id

e
lin

e
s
, 

c
a
ll 

fo
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

R
e
v
ie

w
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
, 

w
h
it
e
 

p
a
p
e
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 ,

  

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
, 

c
a
ll 

fo
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

R
e
v
ie

w
 C

a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
; 

D
is

c
u
s
s
 T

E
P

 

fu
n
d
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s
.

P
ro

je
c
t 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
; 

o
u
tl
in

e
 o

f 

C
W

T
P

; 
T

E
P

 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
  

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

1
s
t 

D
ra

ft
  

C
W

T
P

, 

T
E

P
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 

p
ro

je
c
t 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 

p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s

R
e
v
ie

w
 2

n
d
 d

ra
ft

 

C
W

T
P

; 
1
s
t 

d
ra

ft
 

T
E

P

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

o
n
  

v
is

io
n
 

a
n
d
 g

o
a
ls

; 
b
e
g
in

 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

n
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
, 

k
e
y
 n

e
e
d
s

C
o
n
ti
n

u
e
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

n
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
, 

c
o
s
ts

 

g
u
id

e
lin

e
s
, 

c
a
ll 

fo
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

R
e
v
ie

w
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
, 

w
h
it
e
 

p
a
p
e
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 ,

  

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
, 

c
a
ll 

fo
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

R
e
v
ie

w
 C

a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
; 

D
is

c
u
s
s
 T

E
P

 

fu
n
d
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s
.

P
ro

je
c
t 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
; 

o
u
tl
in

e
 o

f 

C
W

T
P

; 
T

E
P

 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

1
s
t 

D
ra

ft
  

C
W

T
P

, 

T
E

P
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 

p
ro

je
c
t 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 

p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s

R
e
v
ie

w
 2

n
d
 d

ra
ft

 

C
W

T
P

; 
1
s
t 

d
ra

ft
 

T
E

P

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

P
u
b
lic

 W
o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 i
n

 

tw
o
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
ty

: 

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 n

e
e
d
s
; 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
C

o
u
n
ty

 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 F

o
ru

m

P
u
b
lic

 W
o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 

in
 t

w
o
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 

C
o
u
n
ty

: 
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 

n
e
e
d
s

E
a
s
t 

C
o
u
n
ty

 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

F
o

ru
m

S
o
u
th

 C
o
u
n
ty

 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 F

o
ru

m
N

o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

 2
n
d
 r

o
u
n
d
 o

f 

p
u
b
lic

 w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 

in
 t

w
o
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 

C
o
u
n
ty

: 
fe

e
d
b
a
c
k
 

o
n
 C

W
T

P
, 

B
3
; 

N
o
rt

h
 C

o
u
n
ty

 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

F
o

ru
m

 2
n
d
 r

o
u
n
d
 o

f 

p
u
b
lic

 w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 

in
 t

w
o
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 

C
o
u
n
ty

: 
fe

e
d
b
a
c
k
 

o
n
 C

W
T

P
, 

B
3

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
s

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o

n
 

C
W

T
P

 a
n
d
 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
c
e
n
a
ri
o

s

F
ir
s
t 

D
ra

ft
 C

W
T

P
 

u
s
in

g
 S

c
o
ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 

S
c
re

e
n
in

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a

C
o

n
d

u
c
t 

b
a

s
e
li

n
e

 p
o

ll

P
o
lli

n
g

  
o
n
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
  

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 P
la

n
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 &
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s

 
R

e
le

a
s
e
 V

is
io

n
 

S
c
e
n
a
ri
o

R
e
le

a
s
e
 D

e
ta

ile
d
 

S
C

S
 S

c
e
n
a
ri
o

s

R
e
le

a
s
e
 P

re
fe

rr
e
d
 

S
C

S
 S

c
e
n
a
ri
o

D
is

c
u
s
s
 C

a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

C
a
ll 

fo
r 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n
d
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

P
ro

je
c
t 

E
v
a
lu

a
ti
o

n

O
n
g
o
in

g
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 

D
e
ta

ile
d
 S

C
S

 S
c
e
n
a
ri
o

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 D

ra
ft

 2
5
-y

e
a
r 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
F

o
re

c
a
s
ts

 a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

d
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 P

o
lic

y

2
0
1
1

O
n
g
o
in

g
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 

T
e

c
h
n
ic

a
l 
w

o
rk

 r
e
fi
n

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 p
la

n
, 

2
n
d
 d

ra
ft

 C
W

T
P

T
e

c
h
n
ic

a
l 
A

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

S
C

S
 S

c
e
n
a
ri
o

s
S

C
S

 S
c
e
n
a
ri
o

 R
e
s
u
lt
s
/a

n
d
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s

2
0
1
1

F
e

e
d
b
a
c
k
 o

n
 T

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
W

o
rk

, 
M

o
d
if
ie

d
 V

is
io

n
, 

P
re

lim
in

a
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 l
is

ts

\\
A

la
m

e
d
a
\m

e
a
s
u
re

b
\S

H
A

R
E

D
\G

o
v
B

o
a
rd

\A
C

T
IA

\P
A

P
C

O
\M

e
e
ti
n

g
s
\2

0
1
1
\0

1
.2

4
.1

1
\0

6
A

_
C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

-S
C

S
_
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t_

Im
p
l_

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

.x
ls

, 
T

W
O

-Y
E

A
R

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
C

o
m

m
P

u
b
P

ro
c
e
s
s

2
P

a
g
e
  

2
 o

f 
3

Page 12



C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 P

la
n

P
re

li
m

in
a

ry
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 S
c

h
e

d
u

le
 -

 U
p

d
a

te
d

 1
2

/2
2

/1
0

P
ri
n

te
d
: 

1
/4

/2
0
1
1

T
a
s
k

S
te

e
ri

n
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 W
o

rk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 W

o
rk

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

P
u

b
li

c
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

A
g

e
n

c
y
 P

u
b

li
c
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 

S
tu

d
ie

s
/R

F
P

/W
o

rk
 t

im
e
li

n
e

s
: 

 A
ll

 t
h

is
 w

o
rk

 w
il

l 
b

e
 d

o
n

e
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

S
C

S
 w

o
rk

 a
t 

th
e

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
le

v
e
l

P
o

ll
in

g

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
/R

e
g

io
n

a
l 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

R
e
g

io
n

a
l 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
c
e
s
s
 -

 F
in

a
l 

R
T

P
 i

n
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1
3

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

T
C

 T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
W

o
rk

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

T
C

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
/P

u
b

li
c
 P

ro
c
e
s
s

C
a

le
n

d
a

r 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

2

F
Y

2
0
1
1
-2

0
1
2

J
a
n

u
a
ry

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 
M

a
rc

h
A

p
ri

l
M

a
y

J
u

n
e

J
u

ly
A

u
g

u
s
t

S
e
p

t
O

c
t

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r

F
u

ll 
D

ra
ft

 T
E

P
, 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
o
u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

m
e
e
ti
n

g
s

F
in

a
liz

e
 P

la
n
s

A
d
o
p
t 

D
ra

ft
 P

la
n
s

A
d
o
p
t 

F
in

a
l 
P

la
n
s

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 P
la

n
 

o
n
 B

a
llo

t

V
O

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

6
, 

2
0
1
2

F
u

ll 
D

ra
ft

 T
E

P
, 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
o
u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

m
e
e
ti
n

g
s

F
in

a
liz

e
 P

la
n
s

V
O

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

6
, 

2
0
1
2

F
u

ll 
D

ra
ft

 T
E

P
, 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
o
u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

m
e
e
ti
n

g
s

F
in

a
liz

e
 P

la
n
s

V
O

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

6
, 

2
0
1
2

V
O

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

6
, 

2
0
1
2

P
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
G

o
/N

o
 

G
o
 P

o
ll 

 f
o
r 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 P
la

n

B
e
g
in

 R
T

P
 

T
e

c
h
n
ic

a
l 

A
n
a
ly

s
is

 &
 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o

n

R
e
le

a
s
e
 D

ra
ft

 

S
C

S
/R

T
P

 f
o
r 

re
v
ie

w
 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 o

n
 t

h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 f

in
a
l 
p
la

n
s

O
n
g
o
in

g
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 o

n
 t

h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 f

in
a
l 
p
la

n
s

F
in

a
liz

e
 P

la
n
s

P
re

p
a
re

 S
C

S
/R

T
P

 P
la

n
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

D
ra

ft
 S

C
S

2
0
1
2

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 P
la

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il/

B
O

S
 A

d
o
p
ti
o

n

\\
A

la
m

e
d
a
\m

e
a
s
u
re

b
\S

H
A

R
E

D
\G

o
v
B

o
a
rd

\A
C

T
IA

\P
A

P
C

O
\M

e
e
ti
n

g
s
\2

0
1
1
\0

1
.2

4
.1

1
\0

6
A

_
C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

-S
C

S
_
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t_

Im
p
l_

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

.x
ls

, 
T

W
O

-Y
E

A
R

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
C

o
m

m
P

u
b
P

ro
c
e
s
s

3
P

a
g
e
  

3
 o

f 
3

Page 13



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 14



PAPCO Meeting 1/24/11 
Attachment 06B 

 

 
Overview of the Sustainable Communities Strategy 
 
 
 
 
November 23, 2010 
 
To:   Planning Directors 
 
From: Ken Kirkey, ABAG Planning Director 
 
Re: Overview of the Sustainable Communities Strategy 
 
 
ABAG and MTC have prepared an Overview of the Sustainable Communities 
Strategy (SCS) that you can use for a presentation before your city council and/or 
board of supervisors.  We hope you find this report useful in communicating with 
elected officials and general public that might not be familiar with the SCS.  This 
presentation will allow Bay Area elected officials to be informed about the SCS 
process before the release of the SCS Vision Scenario by February 2011. 
 
Given the input we have received from various local jurisdictions, we expect this 
report will be used in different ways according to the specific needs of each city or 
county.  Planning directors could (1) use it as a reference to develop their own 
reports; (2) use it as an attachment to their reports; or (3) edit and reformat this 
report to make it their own.  
 
We would appreciate receiving any input from your elected officials on this SCS 
Overview presentation.  We have created a folder for this input on the online 
collaboration sites (Basecamp) created for each county. 
 
Should you have any questions about the report, please contact me 
(kennethk@abag.ca.gov) or the FOCUS regional planner for your county.

Page 15

mailto:kennethk@abag.ca.gov


 

 
Overview of the Sustainable Communities Strategy 
 
 
 
This staff report describes Senate Bill 375, the Sustainable Communities Strategy 
(SCS) and the effect of the law on local governments as well as the Bay Area as a 
region.  This report is based on reports provided by the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) and the Association of Bay Area Governments 
(ABAG).   
 
The SCS will be developed in partnership among regional agencies, local 
jurisdictions and Congestion Management Agencies (CMAs) through an iterative 
process.  The regional agencies recognize that input from local jurisdictions with 
land use authority is essential to create a feasible SCS.  The SCS does not alter the 
authority of jurisdictions over local land use and development decisions.   
 
The purpose of this report is to provide council/board members with an overview 
of the SCS in relation to local land use policies, implementation needs, and quality 
of life, including key policy considerations for the City/County of (insert local 
information) ___________. 
 
 
PURPOSE AND APPROACH 
 
Senate Bill 375 became law in 2008 and is considered landmark legislation for 
California relative to land use, transportation and environmental planning.  It calls 
for the development of a Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS) in all 
metropolitan regions in California.  Within the Bay Area, the law gives joint 
responsibility for the SCS to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 
and the Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG).  These agencies will 
coordinate with the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (Air District) and 
the Bay Conservation and Development Commission (BCDC).   
 
The SCS integrates several existing planning processes and is required to 
accomplish the following objectives:  

1. Provide a new 25-year land use strategy for the Bay Area that is realistic and 
identifies areas to accommodate all of the region’s population, including all 
income groups; 

 2
Page 16



2. Forecast a land use pattern, which when integrated with the transportation 
system, reduces greenhouse gas emissions from automobiles and light trucks 
and is measured against our regional target established by the California Air 
Resources Board (CARB). 

 
The SCS is a land use strategy required to be included as part of the Bay Area’s 
25-year Regional Transportation Plan (RTP).  By federal law, the RTP must be 
internally consistent.  Therefore, the over $200 billion dollars of transportation 
investment typically included in the RTP must align with and support the SCS 
land-use pattern.  SB 375 also requires that an updated eight-year regional housing 
need allocation (RHNA) prepared by ABAG is consistent with the SCS.  The SCS, 
RTP and RHNA will be adopted simultaneously in early 2013. 
 
The SCS is not just about assigning housing need to places or achieving 
greenhouse gas targets.  The primary goal is to build a Bay Area which continues 
to thrive and prosper under the changing circumstances of the twenty-first century.  
By directly confronting the challenges associated with population growth, climate 
change, a new economic reality and an increasing public-health imperative, the 
SCS should help us achieve a Bay Area which is both more livable and more 
economically competitive on the world stage.  A successful SCS will:  

• Recognize and support compact walkable places where residents and 
workers have access to services and amenities to meet their day-to-day 
needs;   

• Reduce long commutes and decrease reliance that increases energy 
independence and decreases the region’s carbon consumption; 

• Support complete communities which remain livable and affordable for all 
segments of the population, maintaining the Bay Area as an attractive place 
to reside, start or continue a business, and create jobs. 

• Support a sustainable transportation system and reduce the need for 
expensive highway and transit expansions, freeing up resources for other 
more productive public investments; 

• Provide increased accessibility and affordability to our most vulnerable 
populations; 

• Conserve water and decrease our dependence on imported food stocks and 
their high transport costs. 

 

 3
Page 17



In recognition of the importance of these other goals, ABAG and MTC will adopt 
performance targets and indicators that will help inform decisions about land use 
patterns and transportation investments. These targets and indicators will apply to 
the SCS and the RTP.  The targets and indicators are being developed by the 
Performance Targets and Indicators Ad Hoc Committee of the Regional Advisory 
Working Group (RAWG), which includes local planning and transportation staff, 
non-profit organizations, and business and developers’ organizations. The targets 
are scheduled for adoption early 2011 and the indicators will be adopted in spring 
2011.  
 
 
BUILDING ON EXISTING EFFORTS  
 
In many respects the SCS builds upon existing efforts in many Bay Area 
communities to encourage more focused and compact growth while recognizing 
the unique characteristics and differences of the region’s many varied 
communities.  FOCUS Priority Development Areas (PDAs) are locally-identified 
and regionally adopted infill development opportunity areas near transit.  The 
PDAs provide a strong foundation upon which to structure the region’s first 
Sustainable Communities Strategy.  PDAs are only three percent of the region’s 
land area.  However, local governments have indicated that based upon existing 
plans, resources, and incentives the PDAs can collectively accommodate over fifty 
percent of the Bay Area’s housing need through 2035.  
 
PDAs have been supported by planning grants, capital funding and technical 
assistance grants from MTC.  The current RTP allocates an average of $60 million 
a year to PDA incentive-related funding.  Future RTPs, consistent with the SCS, 
will be structured to provide policies and funding that is supportive of PDAs and 
potentially other opportunity areas for sustainable development in the region.   
 
 
PARTNERSHIP 
 
To be successful, the SCS will require a partnership among regional agencies, local 
jurisdictions, Congestion Management Agencies (CMAs), transit agencies, and 
other regional stakeholders. MTC and ABAG are engaged in an intense 
information exchange with County-Corridors Working Groups throughout the Bay 
Area.  These Groups are organized by county, by sub-regions within counties, and 
by corridors that span counties.  They typically include city and county planning 
directors, CMA staff, and representatives of other key agencies such as transit 

 4
Page 18



agencies and public health departments.  Working Group members are responsible 
for providing updates and information to their locally elected policymakers 
through regular reports like this one and eventually through recommended council 
or board resolutions which acknowledge the implications of the SCS for each 
jurisdiction. 
 
Each county has established an SCS engagement strategy and the composition of a 
County/Corridor Working Group according to their needs and ongoing planning 
efforts.  In the City of (insert local information) our working group includes (insert 
local county information here). The County/Corridor Working Groups provide an 
opportunity for all of the region’s jurisdictions to be represented in the SCS 
process and to provide ongoing information to, and input from, local officials 
through staff reports by working group members (local planning staff) to their city 
councils and/or boards of supervisors as the SCS process evolves through 2011.  In 
addition to the County-Corridor Working Groups, a Regional Advisory Working 
Group (RAWG), composed of local government representatives and key 
stakeholders provides technical oversight at the regional level.   
 
 
PROCESS – SCS SCENARIOS 
 
The final SCS will be the product of an iterative process that includes a sequence 
of growth and supportive transportation scenarios.  Starting with an Initial Vision 
Scenario (February 2011), followed by more detailed SCS scenarios that refine the 
initial vision scenario (Spring and Fall 2011), and final draft (early 2012). For 
more information about the timeline, see SCS Schedule – Attachment A.  
 
Initial Vision Scenario 
 
ABAG and MTC will release an Initial Vision Scenario in February 2011 based in 
large part on input from local jurisdictions through the county/corridor engagement 
process and information collected by December 2010.  The Vision Scenario will 
encompass an initial identification of places, policies and strategies for long-term, 
sustainable development in the Bay Area.  Local governments will identify places 
of great potential for sustainable development, including PDAs, transit corridors, 
employment areas, as well as infill opportunities areas that lack transit services but 
offer opportunities for increased walkability and reduced driving.  
 
The Initial Vision Scenario will: 
 Incorporate the 25-year regional housing need encompassed in the SCS;  

 5
Page 19



 Provide a preliminary set of housing and employment growth numbers at 
regional, county, jurisdictional, and sub-jurisdictional levels;  

 Be evaluated against the greenhouse gas reduction target as well as the 
additional performance targets adopted for the SCS.   

 
Detailed Scenarios 
 
By the early spring of 2011 the conversation between local governments and 
regional agencies will turn to the feasibility of achieving the Initial Vision Scenario 
by working on the Detailed Scenarios.  The Detailed Scenarios will be different 
than the initial Vision Scenario in that they will take into account constraints that 
might limit development potential, and will identify the infrastructure and 
resources that can be identified and/or secured to support the scenario.  MTC and 
ABAG expect to release a first round of Detailed Scenarios by July 2011.  Local 
jurisdictions will provide input, which will then be analyzed for the release of the 
Preferred Scenario by the end of 2011.  The County/Corridor Working Groups as 
well as the RAWG will facilitate local input into the scenarios through 2011.  The 
analysis of the Detailed Scenarios and Preferred Scenario takes into account the 
Performance Targets and Indicators. 
 
 
REGIONAL HOUSING NEEDS ALLOCATION 
 
As described above, the eight-year RHNA must be consistent with the SCS. 
Planning for affordable housing in the Bay Area is one of the essential tasks of 
sustainable development.  In the SCS, this task becomes integrated with the 
regional land use strategy, the development of complete communities and a 
sustainable transportation system.  The process to update RHNA will begin in early 
2011.  The county/corridor engagement process will include discussions of RHNA, 
since both the SCS and RHNA require consideration of housing needs by income 
group.  Cities will discuss their strategies for the distribution of housing needs at 
the county level and decide if they want to form a sub-regional RHNA group by 
March 2011.  The distribution of housing needs will inform the Detailed SCS 
Scenarios.  Regional agencies will take input from local jurisdictions for the 
adoption of the RHNA methodology by September 2011.  The final housing 
numbers for the region will be issued by the State Department of Housing and 
Community Development (HCD) by September 2011.  The Draft RHNA will be 
released by spring 2012.  ABAG will adopt the Final RHNA by the end of summer 
2012.  Local governments will address the next round of RHNA in their next 
Housing Element update.  

 6
Page 20



 
This is a condensed description of the RHNA process. Additional details about 
procedural requirements (e.g. appeals, revisions and transfers) and substantive 
issues (e.g. housing by income category and formation of subregions) will be 
described in a separate document. 
REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN 
 
The SCS brings an explicit link between the land use choices and the transportation 
investments.  MTC and ABAG’s commitment to the reduction of greenhouse gas 
emissions and provision of housing for all income levels translates into an 
alignment of the development of places committed to these goals and 
transportation, infrastructure and housing funding. The regional agencies will work 
closely with the CMAs, transportation agencies and local jurisdictions to define 
financially constrained transportation priorities in their response to a call for 
transportation projects in early 2011 and a detailed project assessment that will be 
completed by July/August 2011; the project assessment will be an essential part of 
the development of Detailed SCS Scenarios.  The RTP will be analyzed through 
2012 and released for review by the end of 2012. ABAG will approve the SCS by 
March 2013. MTC will adopt the final RTP and SCS by April 2013.  
 
Regional agencies will prepare one Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for both 
the SCS and the RTP.  This EIR might assist local jurisdictions in streamlining the 
environmental review process for some of the projects that are consistent with the 
SCS.  Local jurisdictions are currently providing input for the potential scope of 
the EIR.  Regional agencies are investigating the scope and strategies for an EIR 
that could provide the most effective support for local governments.  
 
 
ADDITIONAL REGIONAL TASKS 
 
MTC, ABAG and the Bay Area Air Quality Management District are coordinating 
the impacts of CEQA thresholds and guidelines recently approved by the Air 
District.  The Air District is currently developing tools and mitigation measures 
related to the CEQA thresholds and guidelines to assist with development projects 
in PDAs.  The four regional agencies will be coordinating other key regional 
planning issues including any adopted climate adaptation-related policy 
recommendations or best practices encompassed in the Bay Plan update recently 
released by BCDC. 
 
 

 7
Page 21



UNIQUE LOCAL ROLE OF THE CITY OF (insert local jurisdiction) IN 
THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES STRATEGY 
 
Suggested questions to be addressed by Local Planning Director 
 

- How do local planning efforts (i.e. General Plan, PDAs, 
Specific/Neighborhood Plans) relate to the SCS? 

- What are the key local sustainable development issues/strategies that might 
be advanced through the SCS? (i.e. Employment growth, affordable housing, 
small town centers, schools) 

- What are the key investments for a sustainable development path? 
- How are local elected officials and staff participating in the regional SCS 

process? 
 
 
BENEFITS FOR ALL 
 
The SCS provides an opportunity for the City of (insert local jurisdiction) to 
advance local goals as part of a coordinated regional framework. By coordinating 
programs across multiple layers of government, the SCS should improve public 
sector efficiency and create more rational and coordinated regulation and public 
funding. The SCS connects local neighborhood concerns—such as new housing, 
jobs, and traffic—to regional objectives and resources. As such, it is a platform for 
cities and counties to discuss and address a wide spectrum of challenges, including 
high housing costs, poverty, job access, and public health, and identify local, 
regional, and state policies to address them.  It gives local governments a stronger 
voice in identifying desired infrastructure improvements and provides a framework 
for evaluating those investments regionally. In this way, the SCS rewards those 
cities whose decisions advance local goals and benefit quality of life beyond their 
borders—whether to create more affordable housing, new jobs, or reduce driving.    
Regional agencies are exploring the following support for the SCS: 

 Grants for affordable housing close to transit  
 Infrastructure bank to support investments that can accommodate housing 

and jobs close to transit 
 Transportation investment in areas that can significantly contribute to the 

reduction of greenhouse gas emissions through compact development 
 Infrastructure investments in small towns that can improve access to services 

through walking and transit. 
 
 

 8
Page 22



 9

NEXT STEPS 
 
 Regional agencies expect to release an initial Vision Scenario in early February 

2011. 
 City (or County) staff will subsequently provide a report to (insert local 

description) describing the overall approach, regional context, and local 
implications for the City of (insert local jurisdiction).   

 City (or County) staff will seek Council feedback and response to the initial 
Vision Scenario to be share with regional agencies.  This feedback will serve as 
a basis for the development of Detailed SCS Scenarios through July 2011. 

 
 

Page 23



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 24



M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

it
te

e

Po
lic

y B
oa

rd
Ac

tio
ns

M
ee

tin
g 

fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
JO

IN
T 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
AB

AG
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

, t
he

 Jo
in

t P
ol

ic
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

an
d 

th
e 

M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
De

ci
si

on
Do

cu
m

en
t R

el
ea

se
AB

AG
  - 

AB
AG

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
JP

C-
 Jo

in
t P

ol
ic

y 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

M
TC

- M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

M
TC

AB
AG JP
C

*S
ub

je
ct

 to
 ch

an
ge

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

ro
c

e
ss

: 
P

h
a

se
 1

 D
e

ta
il 

fo
r 

2
0
10

*
Ph

as
e 

1:
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 T

a
rg

e
ts

 a
n

d
 V

is
io

n
 S

ce
n

a
ri

o

M
ar

ch
M

ay
Ap

ri
l

Ju
ly

Ju
ne

Au
gu

st
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Local Government and 

Public Engagement

Policy Board 

Action

GH
G 

Ta
rg

et
W

or
ks

ho
p

Pr
oj

ec
ti

on
s

20
11

Ba
se

 C
as

e
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

CA
RB

/B
ay

 A
re

a
GH

G 
W

or
ks

ho
p

Re
gi

on
al

 R
es

po
ns

e 
to

 
CA

RB
 D

ra
ft

 G
H

G 
Ta

rg
et

 

D
ra

ft
 P

ub
lic

 P
ar

ti
ci

pa
ti

on
 P

la
n

CA
RB

 
Re

le
as

es
D

ra
ft

 G
H

G 
Ta

rg
et

Re
vi

se
d 

D
ra

ft
 P

ub
lic

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
Pl

an

Co
un

ty
/C

or
ri

do
r E

ng
ag

em
en

t o
n 

Vi
si

on
 S

ce
na

ri
o

D
ev

el
op

 V
is

io
n 

Sc
en

ar
io

Fi
na

l P
ub

lic
Pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

Pl
an

 

Ad
op

t
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 

fo
r J

ob
s/

H
ou

si
ng

 
Fo

re
ca

st
(S

ta
tu

to
ry

 
Ta

rg
et

)

Lo
ca

l
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t
Su

m
m

it

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 R

ou
nd

ta
bl

e 
M

ee
ti

ng
s

CA
RB

 Is
su

es
Fi

na
l G

H
G 

Ta
rg

et

Ad
op

t
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

Ta
rg

et
s

Pr
oj

ec
ti

on
s

20
11

Ba
se

 C
as

e

M
TC

 P
ol

ic
y

Ad
vi

so
ry

 C
ou

nc
il

AB
AG

 R
eg

io
na

l
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

it
te

e
Re

gi
on

al
 A

dv
is

or
y

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Co

un
ty

 a
nd

 C
or

ri
do

r
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

s

2
0

1
0

October 2010

Ph
as

e 
O

ne
 D

ec
is

io
ns

:

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

Milestones

PA
PC

O
 M

ee
ti

ng
 1

/2
4/

11
 

   
   

   
   

   
A

tt
ac

hm
en

t 0
6C

Page 25



Po
lic

y B
oa

rd
Ac

tio
ns

M
ee

tin
g 

fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
JO

IN
T 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
AB

AG
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

, t
he

 Jo
in

t P
ol

ic
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

an
d 

th
e 

M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
JO

IN
T 

do
cu

m
en

t r
el

ea
se

 b
y 

AB
AG

,
JP

C a
nd

 M
TC

De
ci

si
on

Do
cu

m
en

t R
el

ea
se

AB
AG

  - 
AB

AG
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

JP
C-

 Jo
in

t P
ol

ic
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
M

TC
- M

TC
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Co
m

m
itt

ee

M
TC

AB
AG JP
C

*S
ub

je
ct

 to
 ch

an
ge

M
TC

AB
AG JP
C

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

ro
c

e
ss

: 
P

h
a

se
 2

 D
e

ta
il 

fo
r 

2
0
11

*
Ph

as
e 

2:
 S

ce
n

a
ri

o
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 P

o
li

c
y

 &
 In

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
D

ia
lo

g
u

e
, a

n
d

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l H
o

u
si

n
g

 N
e

e
d

 A
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n

M
ar

ch
Ja

nu
ar

y/
Fe

br
ua

ry
M

ay
/J

un
e

Ap
ri

l
Au

gu
st

Ju
ly

Se
pt

em
be

r
O

ct
ob

er
N

ov
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
Ja

nu
ar

y/
Fe

br
ua

ry

Local Government and 

Public Engagement Milestones

Policy Board 

Action

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

Ta
rg

et
ed

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 
W

or
ks

ho
p

Re
le

as
e

Vi
si

on
 S

ce
na

ri
o 

W
eb

 S
ur

ve
y

Te
le

ph
on

e 
Po

ll

Ta
rg

et
ed

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 W
or

ks
ho

p 
an

d 
Co

un
ty

 W
or

ks
ho

ps

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 P
ol

ic
y

Ad
vi

so
ry

 C
ou

nc
il

AB
AG

 R
eg

io
na

l
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

it
te

e
Re

gi
on

al
 A

dv
is

or
y

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Co

un
ty

 a
nd

 C
or

ri
do

r
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

s

October 2010

D
et

ai
le

d 
SC

S 
Sc

en
ar

io
(s

) 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Re
le

as
e 

D
et

ai
le

d 
SC

S 
Sc

en
ar

io
(s

) 
Re

le
as

e 
Pr

ef
er

re
d

SC
S 

Sc
en

ar
io

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f

D
ra

ft
 S

CS
Te

ch
ni

ca
l A

na
ly

si
s 

of
 

SC
S 

Sc
en

ar
io

(s
)

SC
S 

Sc
en

ar
io

 R
es

ul
ts

/
an

d 
Fu

nd
in

g 
D

is
cu

ss
io

ns

D
ev

el
op

 D
ra

ft
 2

5-
Ye

ar
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 F

in
an

ci
al

 F
or

ec
as

ts
 a

nd
 

Co
m

m
it

te
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 F

un
di

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

Ca
ll 

fo
r T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t

St
ar

t R
eg

io
na

l H
ou

si
ng

 N
ee

d 
 (R

H
N

A)
Re

le
as

e 
D

ra
ft

 R
H

N
A

M
et

ho
do

lo
gi

es
Re

le
as

e 
D

ra
ft

RH
N

A 
Pl

an
Ad

op
t R

H
N

A 
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy
St

at
e 

D
ep

t.
 o

f H
ou

si
ng

 
&

 C
om

m
un

it
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Is

su
es

 H
ou

si
ng

 D
et

er
m

in
at

io
n

W
eb

 A
ct

iv
it

y:
 S

ur
ve

ys
, U

pd
at

es
an

d 
Co

m
m

en
t O

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

Te
le

ph
on

e 
Po

ll

Ta
rg

et
ed

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 W
or

ks
ho

ps
an

d 
Co

un
ty

 W
or

ks
ho

ps

Ph
as

e 
Tw

o 
D

ec
is

io
ns

:
Pu

bl
ic

 H
ea

ri
ng

 o
n

RH
N

A 
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy

Sc
en

ar
io

 P
la

nn
in

g 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
In

ve
st

m
en

t D
ia

lo
gu

e

Re
gi

on
al

 H
ou

si
ng

N
ee

d 
A

llo
ca

ti
on

Page 26



Po
lic

y B
oa

rd
Ac

tio
ns

M
ee

tin
g 

fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
JO

IN
T 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
AB

AG
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

, t
he

 Jo
in

t P
ol

ic
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

an
d 

th
e 

M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
De

ci
si

on
Do

cu
m

en
t R

el
ea

se
AB

AG
  - 

AB
AG

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
JP

C-
 Jo

in
t P

ol
ic

y 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

M
TC

- M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

M
TC

AB
AG JP
C

*S
ub

je
ct

 to
 ch

an
ge

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

ro
c

e
ss

: 
P

h
a

se
s 

3
 &

 4
 D

e
ta

ils
 f

o
r 

2
0
12

–2
0
13

*
Ph

as
e 

3:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 N

e
e

d
 A

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

, E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l/
Te

ch
n

ic
a

l A
n

a
ly

se
s 

a
n

d
 F

in
a

l P
la

n
s

Ph
as

e 
4:

 P
la

n
 A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

Ap
ri

l
M

ar
ch

Ju
ly

/A
ug

us
t

M
ay

/J
un

e
N

ov
em

be
r

Se
pt

em
be

r/
O

ct
ob

er
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ri
l

Local Government and 

Public Engagement

Policy Board 

Action

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

 P
ol

ic
y

Ad
vi

so
ry

 C
ou

nc
il

AB
AG

 R
eg

io
na

l
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

it
te

e
Re

gi
on

al
 A

dv
is

or
y

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Co

un
ty

 a
nd

 C
or

ri
do

r
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

s

October 2010

October 2010

W
eb

 A
ct

iv
it

y:
 S

ur
ve

ys
, U

pd
at

es
 a

nd
 C

om
m

en
t O

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

Pr
ep

ar
e 

SC
S/

RT
P 

Pl
an

Co
nd

uc
t E

IR
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t

D
ev

el
op

 C
EQ

A 
St

re
am

lin
in

g 
Co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
Po

lic
ie

s

Re
le

as
e 

D
ra

ft
 S

CS
/R

TP
 

Pl
an

 fo
r 5

5-
D

ay
 R

ev
ie

w
Re

sp
on

se
 

to
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
on

  D
ra

ft
 S

CS
/R

TP
EI

R 
an

d 
Ai

r Q
ua

lit
y

Co
nf

or
m

it
y 

An
al

ys
is

 
Re

le
as

e 
D

ra
ft

 E
IR

fo
r 5

5-
D

ay
 R

ev
ie

w

Ag
en

cy
 

Co
ns

ul
ta

ti
on

 
on

 M
it

ig
at

io
n 

M
ea

su
re

s

EI
R 

Ki
ck

-O
ff

(S
co

pi
ng

) 
Pu

bl
ic

 M
ee

ti
ng

D
ra

ft
 R

H
N

A 
Pl

an
 

Cl
os

e 
of

 C
om

m
en

ts
/

St
ar

t o
f A

pp
ea

ls
 P

ro
ce

ss

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
ri

ng
 

on
 R

H
N

A 
Ap

pe
al

s

Re
sp

on
se

 to
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
fr

om
 R

H
N

A 
Ap

pe
al

s

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

AB
AG

 A
do

pt
s 

Fi
na

l R
H

N
A

St
at

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

H
ou

si
ng

 &
 C

om
m

un
it

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Re
vi

ew
s 

Fi
na

l R
H

N
A

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

Re
le

as
e 

Fi
na

l R
H

N
A

Pr
ep

ar
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 C

on
fo

rm
it

y 
An

al
ys

is
Re

le
as

e 
D

ra
ft

 
Co

nf
or

m
it

y 
An

al
ys

is
 

fo
r 3

0-
D

ay
 R

ev
ie

w

Ad
op

t 
Fi

na
l S

CS
/R

TP
Pl

an

Ce
rt

if
y 

Fi
na

l E
IR

M
ak

e
Co

nf
or

m
it

y 
D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n

Co
un

ty
 W

or
ks

ho
ps

/P
ub

lic
  H

ea
ri

ng
s 

on
 D

ra
ft

 S
CS

/R
TP

 &
 E

IR
Ph

as
e 

Th
re

e 
D

ec
is

io
ns

:

P

Ph
as

e 
Fo

ur
D

ec
is

io
ns

:

W
eb

 A
ct

iv
it

y:
 S

ur
ve

ys
, U

pd
at

es
 &

 C
om

m
en

t O
pp

or
tu

ni
ti

es

Milestones Page 27



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 28



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 W

o
rk

in
g 

G
ro

u
p

C
at

eg
o

ry
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

P
la

n
n

in
g

A
re

a
Ti

tl
e

Fi
rs

t 
N

am
e

La
st

 N
am

e

1
H

ea
lt

h

U
C

 B
er

ke
le

y 
Sa

fe
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 

an
d

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

en
te

r
C

W
M

s.
Li

n
d

sa
y 

S.
A

rn
o

ld

2
B

u
si

n
es

s
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 A

lli
an

ce
 f

o
r 

 J
o

b
s.

 
C

W
M

r.
Jo

se
p

h
 R

.
C

ru
z

3
B

u
si

n
es

s

Ec
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
(O

ak
la

n
d

)
N

o
rt

h
M

s.
C

h
ar

is
sa

 M
.

Fr
an

k

4
C

W
C

 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ax

p
ay

er
's

 

A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
C

W
M

r.
A

rt
h

u
r 

B
.

 G
ee

n

5
C

iv
il 

R
ig

h
ts

/E
n

v.
/S

o
ci

al
 J

u
st

ic
e/

Fa
it

h
-b

as
ed

 A
d

v.

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 J
u

st
ic

e 
W

o
rk

in
g 

G
ro

u
p

 
C

W
M

s.
C

h
ak

a-
K

h
an

G
o

rd
o

n

6
C

W
C

 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
Le

ag
u

e 
o

f 
W

o
m

en
 V

o
te

rs
C

W
M

r.
Ea

rl
H

am
lin

7
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 O
ff

ic
e 

o
f 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
W

M
s.

U
n

iq
u

e 
S.

H
o

lla
n

d

8
C

iv
il 

R
ig

h
ts

/E
n

v.
/S

o
ci

al
 J

u
st

ic
e/

Fa
it

h
-b

as
ed

 A
d

v.
U

rb
an

 H
ab

it
at

C
W

M
s.

Li
n

d
sa

y 
S.

Im
ai

 H
o

n
g

9
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

A
C

C
W

D
r.

R
o

o
p

Ji
n

d
al

1
0

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ak

la
n

d
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
ch

o
o

l D
is

tr
ic

t,
 

B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

rt
h

M
r.

D
av

id
K

ak
is

h
ib

a

1
1

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
A

d
vi

so
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 C
W

C
C

W
M

s.
Jo

A
n

n
Le

w

1
2

H
ea

lt
h

D
av

is
 S

tr
ee

t 
Fa

m
ily

 R
es

o
u

rc
e 

C
en

te
r

C
en

tr
al

M
s.

Te
re

sa
M

cG
ill

1
3

C
iv

il 
R

ig
h

ts
/E

n
v.

/S
o

ci
al

 J
u

st
ic

e/
Fa

it
h

-b
as

ed
 A

d
v.

G
en

es
is

, a
n

d
 C

o
rp

u
s 

C
h

ri
st

i 

C
at

h
o

lic
 C

h
u

rc
h

 (
P

ie
d

m
o

n
t)

N
o

rt
h

M
s.

G
ab

ri
el

le
 M

.
M

ill
er

\\
A

la
m

ed
a\

m
ea

su
re

b
\S

H
A

R
ED

\G
o

vB
o

ar
d

\A
C

TI
A

\C
W

C
\M

ee
ti

n
gs

\2
0

1
1

\0
1

.1
0

.1
1

\C
A

W
G

_M
em

b
er

s_
R

o
st

er
.x

ls
x

PA
PC

O
 M

ee
ti

ng
 1

/2
4/

11
 

   
   

   
A

tt
ac

hm
en

t 0
6D

Page 29



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 W

o
rk

in
g 

G
ro

u
p

C
at

eg
o

ry
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

P
la

n
n

in
g

A
re

a
Ti

tl
e

Fi
rs

t 
N

am
e

La
st

 N
am

e

1
4

C
W

C
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

Ea
st

 B
ay

 B
ic

yc
le

 C
o

al
it

io
n

C
W

M
s.

El
iz

ab
et

h
 W

.
M

o
rr

is

1
5

Se
n

io
rs

/P
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

is
ab

ili
ti

es
P

A
P

C
O

 
N

o
rt

h
M

s.
B

et
ty

M
u

lh
o

lla
n

d

1
6

C
iv

il 
R

ig
h

ts
/E

n
v.

/S
o

ci
al

 J
u

st
ic

e/
Fa

it
h

-b
as

ed
 A

d
v.

U
n

it
ed

 S
en

io
rs

 o
f 

O
ak

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 (
U

SO
A

C
)

C
W

M
s.

Ei
le

en
 Y

.
N

g

1
7

C
iv

il 
R

ig
h

ts
/E

n
v.

/S
o

ci
al

 J
u

st
ic

e/
Fa

it
h

-b
as

ed
 A

d
v.

Tr
an

sF
o

rm
 (

P
ro

gr
am

 D
ir

ec
to

r)
C

W
M

s.
C

ar
li 

E.
P

ai
n

e

1
8

C
W

C
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

Ea
st

 B
ay

 E
co

n
o

m
ic

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

C
W

M
r.

Ja
m

es
 W

.
P

ax
so

n

1
9

C
W

C
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

Si
er

ra
 C

lu
b

C
W

M
s.

P
at

ri
sh

a
P

ir
as

2
0

Se
n

io
rs

/P
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

is
ab

ili
ti

es
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 P
A

P
C

O
Ea

st
M

s.
C

ar
m

en
R

iv
er

a-
H

en
d

ri
ck

so
n

2
1

C
W

C
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 L
ab

o
r 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

C
W

M
r.

A
n

th
o

n
y 

R
.

R
o

d
ge

rs

2
2

B
u

si
n

es
s

B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
fo

r 
th

e 
C

it
y 

o
f 

Fr
em

o
n

t 
C

h
am

b
er

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

er
ce

So
u

th
D

r.
R

aj
Sa

lw
an

2
3

C
iv

il 
R

ig
h

ts
/E

n
v.

/S
o

ci
al

 J
u

st
ic

e/
Fa

it
h

-b
as

ed
 A

d
v.

El
d

er
C

ar
e 

(F
re

m
o

n
t,

 C
A

)

P
o

n
d

er
o

sa
 S

q
u

ar
 H

o
m

eo
w

n
er

s 

A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
 (

Fr
em

o
n

t,
 C

A
)

So
u

th
M

s.
D

ia
n

e
Sh

aw

2
4

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
A

d
vi

so
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 P
A

P
C

O
 

C
W

M
s.

Sy
lv

ia
St

ad
m

ir
e

2
5

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
A

d
vi

so
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 B
P

A
C

C
W

M
s.

M
id

o
ri

Ta
b

at
a

2
6

H
ea

lt
h

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

lt
h

 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
W

M
s.

P
am

 L
.

W
ill

o
w

2
7

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

Li
ve

rm
o

re
 V

al
le

y 
Jo

in
t 

U
n

if
ie

d
 

Sc
h

o
o

l D
is

tr
ic

t:
  w

o
rk

s 
as

 s
u

b
st

it
u

te
 

te
ac

h
er

 a
n

d
 a

 v
o

lu
n

te
er

 in
 t

h
e 

C
W

M
s.

B
et

h
 A

.
W

ils
o

n

\\
A

la
m

ed
a\

m
ea

su
re

b
\S

H
A

R
ED

\G
o

vB
o

ar
d

\A
C

TI
A

\C
W

C
\M

ee
ti

n
gs

\2
0

1
1

\0
1

.1
0

.1
1

\C
A

W
G

_M
em

b
er

s_
R

o
st

er
.x

ls
x

Page 30



Te
ch

n
ic

al
 A

d
vi

so
ry

 W
o

rk
in

g 
G

ro
u

p
 (

TA
W

G
)

P
la

n
n

in
g

A
re

a
Fi

rs
t 

N
am

e
La

st
 N

am
e

Ti
tl

e
B

u
si

n
es

s 
N

am
e

1
N

o
rt

h
A

le
x

A
m

o
ro

so
P

ri
n

ci
p

al
 P

la
n

n
er

, P
la

n
n

in
g 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
it

y 
o

f 
B

er
ke

le
y

2
N

o
rt

h
A

le
id

a
A

n
d

ri
n

o
-C

h
av

ez
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 P

la
n

n
er

C
it

y 
o

f 
A

lb
an

y

3
So

u
th

M
ar

is
o

l
B

en
ar

d
Ev

en
 S

ta
rt

 P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
er

N
ew

 H
av

en
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
ch

o
o

l D
is

tr
ic

t 

4
Ea

st
Ja

im
ee

B
o

u
rg

eo
is

Se
n

io
r 

C
iv

il 
En

gi
n

ee
r 

(T
ra

ff
ic

)
C

it
y 

o
f 

D
u

b
lin

5
N

o
rt

h
A

n
n

C
h

an
ey

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
C

it
y 

o
f 

A
lb

an
y

6
So

u
th

M
in

tz
e 

C
h

en
g

P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s 

D
ir

ec
to

r
C

it
y 

o
f 

U
n

io
n

 C
it

y

7
C

en
tr

al
K

ei
th

 R
.

C
o

o
ke

P
ri

n
ci

p
al

 E
n

gi
n

ee
r

C
it

y 
o

f 
Sa

n
 L

ea
n

d
ro

8
So

u
th

So
re

n
Fa

je
au

Se
n

io
r 

C
iv

il 
En

gi
n

ee
r

C
it

y 
o

f 
N

ew
ar

k 
- 

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
D

iv
is

io
n

9
Ea

st
Je

ff
Fl

yn
n

P
la

n
n

in
g 

D
ir

ec
to

r
Li

ve
rm

o
re

 A
m

ad
o

r 
V

al
le

y 
Tr

an
si

t 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty

1
0

C
en

tr
al

D
o

n
 

Fr
as

ci
n

el
la

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

, P
W

D
C

it
y 

o
f 

H
ay

w
ar

d

1
1

Ea
st

Su
sa

n
Fr

o
st

P
ri

n
ci

p
al

 P
la

n
n

er
C

it
y 

o
f 

Li
ve

rm
o

re

1
2

So
u

th
Ji

m
G

an
n

o
n

M
an

ag
er

 o
f 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Fr

em
o

n
t 

U
n

if
ie

d
 S

ch
o

o
l D

is
tr

ic
t

1
3

Ea
st

R
o

b
in

 
G

if
fi

n
Se

n
io

r 
P

la
n

n
er

C
it

y 
o

f 
P

le
as

an
to

n

1
4

C
W

M
ik

e
G

o
u

gh
er

ty
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
/E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l P

la
n

n
er

/A
n

al
ys

t
W

at
er

 E
m

er
ge

n
cy

 T
ra

n
sp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty

1
5

So
u

th
Te

rr
en

ce
G

ri
n

d
al

l
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
D

ir
ec

to
r

C
it

y 
o

f 
N

ew
ar

k

1
2

/2
1

/2
0

1
0

\\
A

la
m

ed
a\

m
ea

su
re

b
\S

H
A

R
ED

\G
o

vB
o

ar
d

\A
C

TI
A

\C
W

C
\M

ee
ti

n
gs

\2
0

1
1

\0
1

.1
0

.1
1

\0
5

E_
TA

W
G

_M
em

b
er

s.
xl

sx

Page 31



Te
ch

n
ic

al
 A

d
vi

so
ry

 W
o

rk
in

g 
G

ro
u

p
 (

TA
W

G
)

P
la

n
n

in
g

A
re

a
Fi

rs
t 

N
am

e
La

st
 N

am
e

Ti
tl

e
B

u
si

n
es

s 
N

am
e

1
6

N
o

rt
h

D
ia

n
a 

K
ee

n
a

A
ss

o
ci

at
e 

P
la

n
n

er
C

it
y 

o
f 

Em
er

yv
ill

e

1
7

C
en

tr
al

P
au

l
K

ee
n

er
Se

n
io

r 
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 P

la
n

n
er

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s 

A
ge

n
cy

1
8

N
o

rt
h

O
b

ai
d

K
h

an
Su

p
er

vi
si

n
g 

C
iv

il 
En

gi
n

ee
r

C
it

y 
o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a 

- 
P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

1
9

So
u

th
W

ils
o

n
Le

e
Tr

an
si

t 
M

an
ag

er
C

it
y 

o
f 

U
n

io
n

 C
it

y

2
0

To
m

Li
ao

P
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 H
o

u
si

n
g 

M
an

ag
er

C
it

y 
o

f 
Sa

n
 L

ea
n

d
ro

2
1

So
u

th
Jo

an
M

al
lo

y
Ec

o
n

o
m

ic
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

D
ev

el
o

o
p

m
en

t 
D

ir
ec

to
r

C
it

y 
o

f 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

2
2

C
W

G
re

gg
 

M
ar

ra
m

a
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
M

an
ag

er
B

A
R

T

2
3

C
W

V
al

M
en

o
tt

i
A

ct
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
M

an
ag

er
, P

la
n

n
in

g
B

A
R

T

2
4

N
o

rt
h

M
at

t
N

ic
h

o
ls

P
ri

n
ci

p
al

 P
la

n
n

er
, P

W
D

C
it

y 
o

f 
B

er
ke

le
y

2
5

C
en

tr
al

Er
ik

 J
.

P
ea

rs
o

n
Se

n
io

r 
P

la
n

n
er

, P
W

D
C

it
y 

o
f 

H
ay

w
ar

d

2
6

So
u

th
Ja

m
es

P
ie

rs
o

n
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 &

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
D

ir
ec

to
r

C
it

y 
o

f 
Fr

em
o

n
t

2
7

B
ri

an
Sc

h
m

id
t

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 
P

la
n

n
in

g,
 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
an

d
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s

A
C

E 
R

ai
l

2
8

N
o

rt
h

P
et

er
Sc

h
u

lt
ze

-A
lle

n
En

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l A
n

al
ys

t,
 P

W
D

C
it

y 
o

f 
Em

er
yv

ill
e

2
9

So
u

th
Je

ff
Sc

h
w

o
b

P
la

n
n

in
g 

D
ir

ec
to

r
C

it
y 

o
f 

Fr
em

o
n

t

3
0

N
o

rt
h

Ti
n

a
Sp

en
ce

r
D

ir
ec

to
r 

o
f 

Se
rv

ic
e 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t

1
2

/2
1

/2
0

1
0

\\
A

la
m

ed
a\

m
ea

su
re

b
\S

H
A

R
ED

\G
o

vB
o

ar
d

\A
C

TI
A

\C
W

C
\M

ee
ti

n
gs

\2
0

1
1

\0
1

.1
0

.1
1

\0
5

E_
TA

W
G

_M
em

b
er

s.
xl

sx

Page 32



Te
ch

n
ic

al
 A

d
vi

so
ry

 W
o

rk
in

g 
G

ro
u

p
 (

TA
W

G
)

P
la

n
n

in
g

A
re

a
Fi

rs
t 

N
am

e
La

st
 N

am
e

Ti
tl

e
B

u
si

n
es

s 
N

am
e

3
1

N
o

rt
h

Ir
is

St
ar

r

 D
iv

is
io

n
 M

an
ag

er
 o

f 
In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 P

la
n

s 
an

d
 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
C

it
y 

o
f 

O
ak

la
n

d

3
2

Ea
st

M
ik

e
Ta

ss
an

o
C

it
y 

Tr
af

fi
c 

En
gi

n
ee

r
C

it
y 

o
f 

P
le

as
an

to
n

3
3

C
W

Le
e 

Ta
u

b
en

ec
k

D
ep

u
ty

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
D

ir
ec

to
r 

- 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

4
C

al
tr

an
s 

3
4

N
o

rt
h

A
n

d
re

w
Th

o
m

as
P

la
n

n
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 M

an
ag

er
C

it
y 

o
f 

A
la

m
ed

a

3
5

N
o

rt
h

Ji
m

To
w

n
se

n
d

Tr
ai

ls
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

er
Ea

st
 B

ay
 R

eg
io

n
al

 P
ar

k 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

(E
B

R
P

D
)

3
6

Ea
st

B
o

b
 

V
in

n
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
C

it
y 

En
gi

n
ee

r
C

it
y 

o
f 

Li
ve

rm
o

re

3
7

Ea
st

M
ar

n
ie

 
W

af
fl

e
Se

n
io

r 
P

la
n

n
er

C
it

y 
o

f 
D

u
b

lin

3
8

N
o

rt
h

B
ru

ce
W

ill
ia

m
s

Se
n

io
r 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 P
la

n
n

er
C

it
y 

o
f 

O
ak

la
n

d

3
9

C
W

St
ep

h
en

Yo
ko

i
O

ff
ic

e 
C

h
ie

f,
 O

ff
ic

e 
o

f 
R

eg
io

n
al

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

- 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

4
C

al
tr

an
s 

4
0

C
en

tr
al

K
ar

l
Za

b
el

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Su

p
er

vi
so

r
H

ay
w

ar
d

 A
re

a 
R

ec
re

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 P
ar

k 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

(H
A

R
D

)

A
lt

So
u

th
Fa

ro
o

q
A

zi
m

P
ri

n
ci

p
al

 C
iv

il 
En

gi
n

ee
r

C
it

y 
o

f 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

A
lt

So
u

th
C

ar
m

el
a

C
am

p
b

el
l

P
la

n
n

in
g 

M
an

ag
er

C
it

y 
o

f 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

A
lt

N
o

rt
h

C
o

ry
La

V
ig

n
e

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 
Se

rv
ic

e 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
an

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
A

C
 T

ra
n

si
t

A
lt

C
en

tr
al

La
rr

y
Le

p
o

re
P

ar
k 

Su
p

er
in

te
n

d
en

t
H

ay
w

ar
d

 A
re

a 
R

ec
re

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 P
ar

k 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

(H
A

R
D

)

1
2

/2
1

/2
0

1
0

\\
A

la
m

ed
a\

m
ea

su
re

b
\S

H
A

R
ED

\G
o

vB
o

ar
d

\A
C

TI
A

\C
W

C
\M

ee
ti

n
gs

\2
0

1
1

\0
1

.1
0

.1
1

\0
5

E_
TA

W
G

_M
em

b
er

s.
xl

sx

Page 33



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 34



  

CWTP/TEP Project

Related Content

About CWTP •
About TEP •
CWTP/TEP Project •
CWTP/TEP Project Library •
How to Get Involved •
Online Survey •
Plan Development Committees •
Project Meetings and Meeting Documentation •
Project Schedule and Process •

Welcome to the Alameda County Transportation Planning Page!
Thank you for your interest in long-range planning for the future of our transportation 
system in Alameda County. Two major Plans are underway that guide future 
transportation improvements:

The Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) lays out a strategy for 
meeting transportation needs for all users in Alameda County. This plan includes 
projects and other improvements for: new and existing freeways, local streets and 
roads, public transit (paratransit, buses, rails, ferries) and facilities and programs to 
support bicycling and walking. Projects are required to be in the Countywide 
Transportation Plan to compete for funding on the regional, state and national level.

The Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) identifies the funding priorities for an 
extension of the existing Transportation Sales Tax, known as Measure B. The TEP 
includes transportation infrastructure projects like roadway maintenance, bicycle, 
pedestrian, transit and paratransit improvements; and programs supporting biking, 
walking, transit and paratransit operations. The Transportation Expenditure Plan will 
be submitted to the voters of Alameda County for approval. If the plan appears on the 2012 ballot, as anticipated, it will 
a 2/3 majority to pass.

The Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans are currently being updated. Specific information about these efforts can
found on the project website.

 

Transportation Plan Updates Underway
Alameda County Transportation Commission is currently updating the CWTP and developing the Transportation Expen
Plan. A new sales tax measure is slated to be on the ballot in 2012. Currently, Measure B is a key source of funding for
transportation projects in Alameda County. Projects and programs for the TEP will be drawn from the CWTP.

To develop the Plans, Alameda CTC is working with a Steering Committee, Community Advisory Working Group and 
Technical Advisory Working Group. These committees include representatives from fifteen local jurisdictions, six transit
operators, Caltrans District 4, the Port of Oakland, MTC and other community and agency stakeholders to identify and 
prioritize projects and programs.

Public input is important to this process
Learn how you can participate in the planning process and provide your input at essential project milestones.

Page 1 of 2Alameda CTC :: CWTP/TEP Project

12/21/2010http://www.alamedactc.com/app_pages/view/795

PAPCO Meeting 1/24/11 
               Attachment 06D

Page 35



  

The process for developing the Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan are depicted in th
Process Map above. Click on the image to download as a pdf.

Page 2 of 2Alameda CTC :: CWTP/TEP Project

12/21/2010http://www.alamedactc.com/app_pages/view/795

Page 36



PAPCO Meeting 1/24/11 
Attachment 08 

 
PAPCO Calendar of Events for January 2011 

to February 2011 
 
Full Committee Meetings 

• Tuesday, January 11, 2011, 9:00 to 10:45 a.m., Alameda CTC, 
Regular TAC Monthly meeting 

• Monday, January 24, 2011, 1 to 3:30 p.m., Alameda CTC, Regular 
PAPCO Monthly meeting 

• Tuesday, February 8, 2011, 9:30 to 11:30 a.m., Alameda CTC, 
Regular TAC Monthly meeting 

• Monday, February 28, 2011, 1 to 4 p.m., Alameda CTC, Regular 
PAPCO Monthly meeting/Joint meeting with TAC 

 
Subcommittee Meeting 

• Fiduciary Training; date and time are TBD 
 
Base Program 

• 5310/5317 – Caltrans Issues 5310 call for projects; date and time are 
TBD 

 
Outreach 

Meeting 
Date 

Event Name Meeting Location Time 

1/20/11 Central County 
Transportation Forum 

Hayward City Hall 
777 B Street 
Hayward, CA  94541 

6:30 – 8:30 
p.m. 

 
You will be notified of other events as they are scheduled. 
 
For more information about Outreach events or to sign up to attend, please 
call (510) 267-6120 or (510) 267-6380. 

Page 37



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 38



PA
PC

O
 M

ee
ti
ng

 1
/2
4/
11

 
A
tt
ac
hm

en
t 
08
A
 

 
PA

PC
O

 W
or

k 
Pl

an
 F

Y 
20

10
/1

1 
 PA

PC
O

 W
or

k 
Pl

an
 

 P
A

P
C

O
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
 w

ill
 b

e 
gu

id
ed

 b
y 

P
A

P
C

O
 G

oa
ls

 a
nd

 B
yl

aw
s.

  T
he

 P
A

P
C

O
 C

ha
ir 

or
 

V
ic

e 
C

ha
ir 

w
ill

 re
po

rt 
to

 th
e 

A
C

TI
A

 B
oa

rd
 e

ve
ry

 m
on

th
.  

 
 

To
pi

c:
 P

A
PC

O
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

G
oa

l: 
C

on
tin

ue
 P

A
PC

O
’s

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
s 

an
 in

fo
rm

ed
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

dv
is

or
y 

co
m

m
itt

ee
; 

ac
co

m
pl

is
h 

ou
tr

ea
ch

 in
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f w

ay
s 

in
 a

ll 
ar

ea
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
 A

ct
io

ns
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

In
-P

ro
gr

es
s 

P
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
t S

ep
te

m
be

r M
ee

tin
g 

x 
 

P
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
t J

oi
nt

 M
ee

tin
g 

(F
eb

ru
ar

y)
 

 
 

P
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
P

re
pa

re
dn

es
s 

up
da

te
/d

ril
l a

t J
an

ua
ry

 M
ee

tin
g 

 
 

A
ss

is
t i

n 
di

st
rib

ut
in

g 
ne

w
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 –
 A

cc
es

s 
Al

am
ed

a 
in

 d
iff

er
en

t l
an

gu
ag

es
 

(S
pa

ni
sh

, C
hi

ne
se

, T
ag

al
og

, V
ie

tn
am

es
e,

 F
ar

si
) 

 
 

A
ss

is
t i

n 
di

st
rib

ut
in

g 
ne

w
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 –
 F

ac
t S

he
et

s 
on

 A
gi

ng
, e

tc
 

 
 

A
ss

is
t i

n 
ou

tre
ac

h 
to

 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

C
lip

pe
r f

ar
e 

pa
ym

en
t 

sy
st

em
 

 
x 

Fi
ll 

ev
er

y 
va

ca
nt

 s
ea

t o
n 

P
A

P
C

O
 

Ta
rg

et
ed

 P
A

P
C

O
 re

cr
ui

tm
en

t 
 

x 

S
ta

ff 
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 h
el

p 
dr

af
t t

al
ki

ng
 p

oi
nt

s 
or

 a
rti

cl
es

 fo
r 

m
em

be
rs

 
 

on
go

in
g 

A
ll 

m
em

be
rs

 to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 a
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
ac

tiv
ity

 –
 w

rit
e 

an
 a

rti
cl

e,
 

sp
ea

k 
at

 a
no

th
er

 m
ee

tin
g,

 v
is

it 
S

en
io

r C
en

te
rs

, a
nd

/o
r a

tte
nd

 a
n 

ev
en

t 
 

on
go

in
g 

 
 

 
   

Page 39



PA
PC

O
 W

or
k 

Pl
an

 F
Y 

20
10

/1
1 

  
To

pi
c:

 P
ol

ic
y 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t a

nd
 In

pu
t  

G
oa

l: 
St

ay
 in

fo
rm

ed
 o

n 
an

d 
ta

ke
 a

dv
an

ta
ge

 o
f o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 in

pu
t o

n 
a 

va
rie

ty
 o

f t
op

ic
s 

 A
ct

io
ns

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
In

-P
ro

gr
es

s 
B

eg
in

ni
ng

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
0 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

to
 C

ou
nt

y 
Fa

ir 
 

x 
C

om
pl

et
e 

su
rv

ey
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

ot
he

r c
om

m
itt

ee
s/

ac
tiv

iti
es

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
0 

to
 b

e 
sh

ar
ed

 w
ith

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 
x 

S
ta

ff 
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 fo
rw

ar
d 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r c

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
vi

a 
em

ai
l 

 
x 

R
ec

ei
ve

 re
gu

la
r s

um
m

ar
ie

s 
of

 T
ra

ns
it 

A
cc

es
s 

R
ep

or
ts

 
 

x 
 

 
 

   
To

pi
c:

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
M

ob
ili

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

nn
in

g 
Pr

oc
es

s 
G

oa
l: 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t a

nd
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y’
s 

M
ob

ili
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
ce

ss
 

 A
ct

io
ns

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
In

-P
ro

gr
es

s 
R

ev
ie

w
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
M

ob
ili

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

 n
ew

 s
ec

tio
n 

in
 

m
ee

tin
g 

pa
ck

et
 

 
x 

R
ec

ei
ve

 a
 re

po
rt 

fro
m

 T
A

C
 a

t J
oi

nt
 m

ee
tin

gs
 o

n 
ef

fo
rts

  
O

ct
ob

er
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
A

pr
il 

  
 x   

C
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

in
ve

nt
or

y 
by

 c
om

pl
et

in
g 

su
rv

ey
 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
ot

he
r t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

op
tio

ns
/s

ou
rc

es
 in

 c
om

m
un

ity
 in

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
  

 
x 

 
 

 
  

Page 40



PA
PC

O
 W

or
k 

Pl
an

 F
Y 

20
10

/1
1 

  
To

pi
c:

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Ef

fo
rt

s 
G

oa
l: 

St
ay

 in
fo

rm
ed

 o
n 

an
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y/
R

eg
io

na
l p

la
nn

in
g 

ef
fo

rt
s;

 e
xp

an
d 

fo
cu

s 
to

 
“c

om
pl

et
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
” 

 A
ct

io
ns

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
In

-P
ro

gr
es

s 
P

ro
vi

de
 in

pu
t o

n 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

U
pd

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 J
oi

nt
 M

ee
tin

g 
N

ov
em

be
r M

ee
tin

g 
M

ar
ch

 M
ee

tin
g 

 
 x x 

R
ec

ei
ve

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
on

 C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

an
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
t F

eb
ru

ar
y 

Jo
in

t M
ee

tin
g;

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
re

gu
la

r 
up

da
te

s 

 
 

R
ec

ei
ve

 re
po

rts
 fr

om
 M

TC
 a

nd
 R

eg
io

na
l i

ss
ue

s/
ev

en
ts

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
To

pi
c:

 F
id

uc
ia

ry
 O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 
G

oa
l: 

C
on

tin
ue

 fi
du

ci
ar

y 
ov

er
si

gh
t o

ve
r p

as
s-

th
ro

ug
h 

an
d 

gr
an

t f
un

di
ng

 
 A

ct
io

ns
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

In
-P

ro
gr

es
s 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
up

da
te

 o
n 

ne
w

 p
as

s-
th

ro
ug

h 
re

po
rti

ng
 fo

rm
at

 a
t N

ov
em

be
r M

ee
tin

g 
 

x 
R

ec
ei

ve
 re

po
rts

 fr
om

 e
xt

en
de

d 
G

ap
 g

ra
nt

s 
at

 M
ee

tin
gs

 
N

ov
em

be
r 

M
ar

ch
 

A
pr

il 
Ju

ne
 

 
 x 

H
ol

d 
a 

fid
uc

ia
ry

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 s
ub

co
m

m
itt

ee
 m

ee
tin

g 
in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
 

 
C

on
tin

ue
 to

 e
va

lu
at

e 
pa

ss
-th

ro
ug

h 
an

d 
gr

an
t p

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

 
x 

 
 

 
   

Page 41



PA
PC

O
 W

or
k 

Pl
an

 F
Y 

20
10

/1
1 

 
To

pi
c:

 S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

G
oa

l: 
Id

en
tif

y 
on

go
in

g 
fu

nd
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

fo
r p

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
an

d 
fu

tu
re

 C
al

l C
yc

le
s 

 A
ct

io
ns

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
In

-P
ro

gr
es

s 
M

ak
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

on
 G

ap
 G

ra
nt

 C
al

l a
t J

an
ua

ry
/F

eb
ru

ar
y 

M
ee

tin
g 

 
 

D
is

cu
ss

 p
os

si
bl

e 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

of
 G

ap
 fu

nd
in

g 
in

 J
an

ua
ry

 
 

 
R

ec
ei

ve
 a

n 
up

da
te

 o
n 

pa
ss

-th
ro

ug
h 

st
ab

iliz
at

io
n 

fu
nd

in
g 

at
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

M
ee

tin
g 

 
 

 
 

 
   

To
pi

c:
 C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 
G

oa
l: 

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e 

in
 d

riv
er

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 s
er

ve
 a

s 
a 

re
so

ur
ce

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

; a
nd

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

so
lu

tio
n 

of
 c

on
su

m
er

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

 A
ct

io
ns

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
In

-P
ro

gr
es

s 
C

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 a
ss

is
t i

n 
E

as
t B

ay
 P

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
D

riv
er

 T
ra

in
in

g 
 

 
 

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 a

ss
is

t i
n 

E
as

t B
ay

 P
ar

at
ra

ns
it 

S
ec

re
t R

id
er

 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
B

oa
rd

  
 

 

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 a

ss
is

t i
n 

LA
V

TA
 w

ith
 D

riv
er

 T
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
re

la
te

d 
ite

m
s 

 
 

E
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 ta
xi

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
po

ck
et

 g
ui

de
s 

fro
m

 E
as

te
r S

ea
ls

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
C

TI
O

N
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

M
em

be
rs

’ O
th

er
 C

om
m

itt
ee

s/
A

ct
iv

iti
es

 
P

A
P

C
O

 m
em

be
rs

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 to

 S
R

A
C

 
• 

To
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
fte

r s
ur

ve
y 

P
A

P
C

O
 m

em
be

rs
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 to
 W

A
A

C
 

• 
To

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

fte
r s

ur
ve

y 
O

th
er

 C
om

m
itt

ee
s/

A
ct

iv
iti

es
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

fte
r s

ur
ve

y 
 

• 
To

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

fte
r s

ur
ve

y 
 

Page 42



PAPCO Meeting 1/24/11 
Attachment 08B 

 
 
CURRENT APPOINTMENTS 
 
Appointer Member 

• A. C. Transit • Hale Zukas 
• BART • Harriette Saunders 
• Union City Transit  • Larry Bunn  
• City of Berkeley • Aydan Aysoy  
• City of Emeryville • Joyce Jacobson  
• City of Dublin • Shawn Costello  
• City of Fremont • Sharon Powers 
• City of Hayward • Vanessa Proee 
• City of Livermore • Jane Lewis 
• City of Oakland; Councilmember 

Rebecca Kaplan 
• Rev. Carolyn M. Orr 

• City of Pleasanton • Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson 
• City of Union City • Clara Sample 
• Supervisor Alice Lai-Bitker • Sylvia Stadmire 

• Renee Wittmeier  
• Supervisor Gail Steele • Herb Clayton 

• Michelle Rousey 
• Supervisor Keith Carson • Jonah Markowitz 

• Will Scott 
• Supervisor Nate Miley • Betty Mulholland 

• Sandra Johnson Simon 
• Supervisor Scott Haggerty • Herb Hastings 

• Maryanne Tracy-Baker 
 
VACANCIES 
 
Appointer 

• City of Alameda 
• City of Albany 
• City of Newark 
• City of Piedmont 
• City of San Leandro 
• LAVTA 

 

Page 43



Current PAPCO Appointments and Vacancies 
 

 

\\Alameda\measureb\SHARED\GovBoard\ACTIA\PAPCO\Meetings\2011\01.24.11\08B_PAPCO_Vacanci
es.doc 

Please keep these vacancies in mind when you speak with community 
members.  If you know of an interested candidate, please have them 
contact Naomi at (510) 267-6118 and we will put them in contact with the 
Appointer. 

Page 44



w
w

w
.c

ta
a.

o
rg

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

3
8

T
h
in

k
in

g
 O

u
t
si

d
e 

t
h
e 

B
u
s:
 N

ew
 A

p
p
r
o

a
c
h
es

 t
o

 
C
o

m
m
u
t
er

 T
r
a
n
sp

o
r
t
a
t
io

n

Tu
es

da
y, 

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
01

0 
– 

L
on

g 
B

ea
ch

, C
al

if
.

T
he

 T
hi

nk
in

g 
O

ut
si

de
 t

he
 B

us
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
br

ou
gh

t 
to

ge
th

er
 a

dv
oc

at
es

 f
or

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 

of
, e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 t

o 
le

ar
n 

ab
ou

t 
an

d 
br

ai
ns

to
rm

 o
n 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 a

pp
ro

ac
he

s 
fo

r 
lin

ki
ng

 w
or

ke
rs

 t
o 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

si
te

s 
an

d 
co

nn
ec

ti
ng

 t
he

 b
us

in
es

s 
ar

en
a 

to
 t

ha
t 

di
sc

us
-

si
on

. T
he

 t
it

le
 o

f 
th

e 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 w
as

 in
sp

ir
ed

 
by

 P
ac

e 
S

ub
ur

ba
n 

B
us

’s 
B

us
in

es
s 

D
ev

el
op

-
m

en
t 

M
an

ag
er

 B
ar

ba
ra

 L
ad

ne
r 

du
ri

ng
 a

 
pr

es
en

ta
ti

on
 a

t 
a 

20
09

 J
ob

lin
ks

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e.

  
W

hi
le

 P
ac

e 
ru

ns
 2

17
 fi

xe
d-

ro
ut

e 
bu

se
s 

an
d 

37
2 

pa
ra

tr
an

si
t 

bu
se

s,
 it

 a
ls

o 
op

er
at

es
 m

or
e 

th
an

 7
00

 v
an

po
ol

s.
  A

s 
L

ad
ne

r 
to

ld
 t

he
 2

00
9 

au
di

en
ce

: 

“W
e 

ar
e 

ve
ry

 in
te

re
st

ed
 in

 t
he

 n
on

tr
ad

it
io

na
l 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 t
o 

tr
an

si
t.

 T
ra

ns
it

 –
 b

ig
 b

us
 –

 it
’s 

w
on

de
rf

ul
 a

nd
 it

 is
 o

ur
 b

re
ad

 a
nd

 b
ut

te
r, 

bu
t 

to
 s

er
ve

 t
he

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

th
at

 w
e 

ne
ed

 t
o 

se
rv

e,
 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 t

he
 e

co
no

m
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
in

 t
he

 
re

gi
on

 a
nd

 t
o 

su
pp

or
t 

th
e 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 e

ff
or

ts
, 

yo
u 

ha
ve

 t
o 

th
in

k 
ou

ts
id

e 
th

e 
bu

s.
 Y

ou
 h

av
e 

to
 t

hi
nk

 o
f 

ot
he

r 
w

ay
s 

of
 m

ov
in

g 
pe

op
le

.”
 

(T
o 

vi
ew

 M
s.

 L
ad

ne
r’s

 e
nt

ir
e 

pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

 v
is

it
 

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

: E
nc

or
e!

 –
 e

d)
 

W
e 

de
si

gn
ed

 t
he

 2
01

0 
T

hi
nk

in
g 

O
ut

si
de

 
th

e 
B

us
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
w

it
h 

th
at

 m
ob

ili
ty

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
sp

ir
it

 in
 m

in
d.

 O
ur

 d
ay

-l
on

g 

C
TA

A’
s 

R
o

le
 in

 S
up

p
o

rt
in

g
 M

o
b

ili
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

B
y 

C
ar

ol
yn

 J
es

ke
y Pa
r
t
n
er

s
h
ip

 f
o

r
 M

o
b
il
it

y
 M

a
n
a
g
em

en
t

T
he

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 f
or

 M
ob

ili
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

is
 a

 jo
in

t 
ef

fo
rt

 o
f 

na
ti

on
al

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 t

ha
t 

w
or

k 
w

it
h 

na
ti

on
al

, l
oc

al
, s

ta
te

 a
nd

 r
eg

io
na

l l
ea

de
rs

 a
nd

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 t

o 
re

al
iz

e 
th

e 
po

s-
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 o

pt
io

ns
 f

or
 a

ll 
A

m
er

ic
an

s 
w

he
re

ve
r 

th
ey

 li
ve

 a
nd

 t
o 

as
si

st
 t

ho
se

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 in

 n
ee

d 
of

 a
lt

er
na

ti
ve

 t
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

op
ti

on
s.

 T
he

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 is
 

w
or

ki
ng

 t
og

et
he

r 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 n

at
io

na
l, 

st
at

e 
an

d 
lo

ca
l s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 a

do
pt

 
m

ob
ili

ty
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 a
nd

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s.

Pa
rt

ne
rs

 in
cl

ud
e:

 A
m

er
ic

an
 A

ss
oc

ia
ti

on
 o

f 
S

ta
te

 H
ig

hw
ay

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

O
ffi

ci
al

s;
 

A
m

er
ic

an
 B

us
 A

ss
oc

ia
ti

on
; A

m
er

ic
an

 P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
ti

on
; A

ss
oc

ia
ti

on
 f

or
 

C
om

m
ut

er
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n;
 C

om
m

un
it

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 o
f A

m
er

ic
a;

 E
as

te
r 

S
ea

ls
; T

ax
ic

ab
, L

im
ou

si
ne

 &
 P

ar
at

ra
ns

it
 A

ss
oc

ia
ti

on
; a

nd
 U

ni
te

d 
W

e 
R

id
e.

 

T
he

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
eb

si
te

 (
w

w
w

.P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

Fo
rM

ob
ili

ty
M

an
ag

em
en

t.
or

g)
 in

cl
ud

es
 v

id
eo

s 
fr

om
 m

ob
ili

ty
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
pr

es
en

ta
ti

on
s,

 li
nk

s 
to

 t
ec

hn
ic

al
 a

ss
is

ta
nc

e,
 m

ob
ili

ty
 m

an
ag

e-
m

en
t 

jo
b 

de
sc

ri
pt

io
ns

, a
m

on
g 

ot
he

r 
of

fe
ri

ng
s.

T
he

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ill

 b
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 t
og

et
he

r 
to

 h
os

t 
a 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 f

or
 m

ob
ili

ty
 m

an
ag

er
s 

ne
xt

 
S

pr
in

g 
in

 c
on

ju
nc

ti
on

 w
it

h 
C

TA
A’

s 
E

X
P

O
 e

ve
nt

.

T
he

 C
om

m
un

it
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 A

so
ci

at
io

n 
ha

s 
de

di
ca

te
d 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 it
s 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

-
in

g 
a 

vi
si

on
 o

f m
ob

il
it

y 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
th

at
 e

m
br

ac
es

 t
he

 k
ey

 r
ol

e 
of

 c
om

m
un

it
y 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 t

ra
ns

-
po

rt
at

io
n 

pr
iv

de
rs

, a
nd

 t
ha

t 
fo

cu
se

s 
on

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

it
ie

s.
 T

he
 fo

ll
ow

in
g 

is
 a

 s
er

ie
s 

of
 

sn
ap

sh
ot

s 
of

 t
he

se
 im

po
rt

an
t 

ef
fo

rt
s.

 

PA
PC

O
 M

ee
ti

ng
 1

/2
4/

11
 

   
   

   
   

   
A

tt
ac

hm
en

t 1
0A

Page 45

http://www.ctaa.org
http://joblinksencore.ctaa.org/presentations/Ladner.html
www.PartnershipForMobilityManagement.org


w
w

w
.c

ta
a.

o
rg

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

3
9

ev
en

t 
be

ga
n 

w
it

h 
Pa

ne
l 1

: P
re

pa
ri

ng
 f

or
 t

he
 

Po
st

-R
ec

es
si

on
 J

ob
 M

ar
ke

t 
– 

T
he

 R
ol

e 
fo

r 
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

th
at

 
fo

cu
se

d 
on

 t
he

 c
us

to
m

er
, h

er
e 

w
it

h 
a 

di
sc

us
-

si
on

 o
n 

fu
tu

re
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 n
ee

ds
.  

Pa
ne

l 2
: 

F
le

xi
bi

lit
y 

is
 O

ur
 M

id
dl

e 
N

am
e 

– 
D

es
ig

n-
in

g 
R

es
po

ns
iv

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
w

as
 

de
di

ca
te

d 
to

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
a 

fa
m

ily
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

es
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 t
o 

m
ee

ti
ng

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
tr

an
s-

po
rt

at
io

n 
ne

ed
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

se
s,

 v
an

po
ol

s,
 

sh
ut

tl
es

, h
yb

ri
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
 a

nd
 fi

rs
t-

 a
nd

 
la

st
-m

ile
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s.
 P

an
el

 3
: W

or
ki

ng
 w

it
h 

E
m

pl
oy

er
s 

as
 B

ot
h 

C
us

to
m

er
s 

an
d 

P
la

nn
in

g 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
 c

ov
er

ed
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
an

d 
av

en
ue

s 
to

 
en

ga
ge

 e
m

pl
oy

er
s 

in
 t

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
pl

an
-

ni
ng

 a
nd

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g,
 w

ha
t 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 h

av
-

in
g 

w
it

h 
em

pl
oy

er
s,

 a
nd

 m
od

el
s 

fo
r 

bu
si

ne
ss

-
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s.
 W

e 
co

nc
lu

de
d 

th
e 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 w

it
h 

a 
pa

ne
l t

it
le

d 
T

he
 G

ol
di

-
lo

ck
s 

A
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

– 
H

ow
 M

uc
h 

is
 J

us
t 

R
ig

ht
? 

th
at

 h
on

ed
 in

 o
n 

so
m

e 
of

 t
he

 
w

ay
s 

th
at

 t
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

ca
n 

su
pp

or
t 

em
pl

oy
-

m
en

t 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 r
id

er
s,

 a
nd

 m
ob

ili
ty

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
m

or
e 

br
oa

dl
y.

To
 v

ie
w

 t
he

 f
ul

l a
ge

nd
a 

an
d 

Po
w

er
Po

in
t 

pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

s,
 v

is
it

 t
he

 T
hi

nk
in

g 
O

ut
si

de
 t

he
 

B
us

: N
ew

 A
pp

ro
ac

he
s 

to
 C

om
m

ut
er

 T
ra

ns
-

po
rt

at
io

n 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 w
eb

si
te

.  

O
n
e-

C
a
ll

 T
r
a
n
sp

o
r
t
a
t
io

n
 S

er
v
ic

es
 T

o
o

lk
it

W
it

h 
fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 t

he
 U

.S
. D

O
L

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f 
D

is
ab

ili
ty

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 in

 c
oo

p-
er

at
io

n 
th

e 
Fe

de
ra

l T
ra

ns
it

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n,

 C
TA

A
 is

 w
ra

pp
in

g 
up

 t
he

 O
ne

-C
al

l T
ra

ns
po

r-
ta

ti
on

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ol
ki

t.
 T

he
 T

oo
lk

it
 g

ui
de

s 
or

ga
ni

za
ti

on
s 

in
 c

om
m

un
it

ie
s 

to
 p

ar
tn

er
 a

nd
 

w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 –

 w
he

th
er

 lo
ca

lly
, r

eg
io

na
lly

 o
r 

st
at

ew
id

e 
- 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 o
ne

-c
al

l s
er

vi
ce

 f
or

 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 v
ia

 p
ho

ne
 a

nd
 o

n 
th

e 
w

eb
. C

om
m

un
it

ie
s 

ca
n 

ch
oo

se
 t

o 
st

ar
t 

sm
al

l, 
fo

llo
w

 
on

e 
of

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 d
if

fe
re

nt
 m

od
el

s,
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
 t

ec
hn

ol
og

ic
al

ly
 a

nd
 f

un
ct

io
na

lly
 f

ro
m

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

fe
rr

al
 t

o 
re

se
rv

at
io

ns
, d

is
pa

tc
hi

ng
, a

nd
 m

or
e.

 T
he

 T
oo

lk
it

 w
ill

 e
m

po
w

-
er

 c
om

m
un

it
ie

s 
to

 s
el

ec
t 

th
e 

ri
gh

t 
fit

 f
or

 t
he

ir
 o

w
n 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s.
 

T
he

 T
oo

lk
it

 w
ill

 b
e 

a 
se

t 
of

 o
n-

lin
e 

to
ol

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

•	
A

 G
ui

de
 t

o 
B

eg
in

ni
ng

 O
ne

-C
al

l T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s
•	

T
he

 B
en

efi
t 

of
 E

xp
er

ie
nc

e:
 A

dv
ic

e 
fr

om
 O

ne
-C

al
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ra

ct
it

io
ne

rs
 a

nd
 

A
dv

oc
at

es
•	

P
ro

fil
es

 f
ro

m
 N

in
e 

C
om

m
un

it
ie

s,
•	

T
he

 R
es

ul
ts

: A
 S

ur
ve

y 
of

 E
xi

st
in

g 
O

ne
-C

al
l S

er
vi

ce
s,

 a
nd

 
•	

A
 s

et
 o

f 
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l r

es
ou

rc
es

, s
uc

h 
as

 f
ac

ts
he

et
s,

 a
 g

lo
ss

ar
y 

an
d 

lin
ks

 t
o 

m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.

C
he

ck
 F

as
tM

ai
l i

n 
la

te
 D

ec
em

be
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

an
no

un
ce

m
en

t 
of

 t
he

 la
un

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
C

TA
A

 
O

ne
-C

al
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

To
ol

ki
t 

w
eb

si
te

. 

T
r
a
n
sp

o
r
t
a
t
io

n
 S

o
lu

t
io

n
s:
 

Li
n
k
in

g
 P

eo
p
le

 w
it

h
 T

h
ei
r
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it

y
 T

r
a
in

in
g

“B
ut

 h
ow

 d
o 

I 
lin

k 
th

em
 w

it
h 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
?”

 T
hi

s 
is

 a
 q

ue
st

io
n 

he
ar

d 
fr

om
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 d
e-

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
an

d 
hu

m
an

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
ge

nc
y 

st
af

f 
ti

m
e 

an
d 

ag
ai

n.
 T

he
 fi

rs
t 

pa
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

an
sw

er
 is

 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

kn
ow

 a
bo

ut
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 t
ha

t 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 p
la

nn
er

s 
kn

ow
 

ab
ou

t 
ex

is
ti

ng
 u

nm
et

 n
ee

ds
. T

he
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
S

ol
ut

io
ns

: L
in

ki
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

w
it

h 
T

he
ir

 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
co

ur
se

, o
ff

er
ed

 t
hr

ou
gh

 C
TA

A
, t

ea
ch

es
 m

ob
ili

ty
 m

an
ag

er
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
tr

an
sp

or
-

ta
ti

on
 c

oo
rd

in
at

or
s 

an
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 m
od

el
 f

or
 s

ha
ri

ng
 m

ob
ili

ty
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 
m

ob
ili

ty
 n

ee
ds

 t
hr

ou
gh

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 w

it
h 

fr
on

tl
in

e 
st

af
f 

in
 h

um
an

 s
er

vi
ce

, w
or

kf
or

ce
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t,

 a
nd

 n
on

pr
ofi

t 
or

ga
ni

za
ti

on
s.

 

Page 46

http://www.ctaa.org
http://web1.ctaa.org/webmodules/webarticles/anmviewer.asp?a=742. 
http://web1.ctaa.org/webmodules/webarticles/anmviewer.asp?a=742. 
http://web1.ctaa.org/webmodules/webarticles/anmviewer.asp?a=742. 
http://web1.ctaa.org/webmodules/webarticles/anmviewer.asp?a=813&z=5
http://web1.ctaa.org/webmodules/webarticles/anmviewer.asp?a=813&z=5


w
w

w
.c

ta
a.

o
rg

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

4
0

T
he

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

S
ol

ut
io

ns
 c

ur
ri

cu
lu

m
 w

as
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

it
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
-

ti
on

 A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 o
f A

m
er

ic
a 

an
d 

E
as

te
r 

S
ea

ls
, I

nc
., 

w
it

h 
in

pu
t 

fr
om

 a
 1

7-
m

em
be

r 
na

ti
on

al
 

ad
vi

so
ry

 c
om

m
it

te
e 

th
at

 in
cl

ud
ed

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

 f
ro

m
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 d
e-

ve
lo

pm
en

t,
 t

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n,
 v

oc
at

io
na

l r
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

on
, a

nd
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 e
du

ca
ti

on
/t

ra
ns

it
io

n 
co

un
se

lin
g.

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
as

 f
un

de
d 

by
 t

he
 O

ffi
ce

 o
f 

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

Po
lic

y 
an

d 
th

e 
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

&
 T

ra
in

in
g 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

(U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

of
 L

ab
or

) 
an

d 
ad

m
in

is
te

re
d 

by
 

th
e 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ra
ns

it
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
W

e 
R

id
e 

in
it

ia
ti

ve
.

M
o

b
il
it

y
 m

a
n
a
g
em

en
t
 s

es
si

o
n
s 

&
 W

o
r
k
sh

o
p
s 

a
t
 E

X
PO

 2
0
11

W
eb

in
a
r
 R

ec
o

r
d
in

g
: 

A
p
p
ly

in
g
 M

o
b
il
it

y
 

M
a
n
a
g
em

en
t
 A

p
p
r
o

a
c
h
es

 t
o

 
Se

r
v
e 

Jo
b
 A

c
c
es

s 
N
ee

d
s

N
ov

em
be

r 
10

, 2
01

0

T
he

 J
ob

lin
ks

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 
C

en
te

r’s
 N

ov
em

be
r 

w
eb

in
ar

 lo
ok

ed
 a

t 
ho

w
 a

 
m

ob
ili

ty
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 c

an
 s

er
ve

 t
he

 
ne

ed
s 

of
 t

he
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

w
or

ld
’s 

cu
st

om
er

 
gr

ou
ps

: j
ob

 s
ee

ke
rs

 a
nd

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s,

 a
s 

w
el

l 
as

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

an
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 
ag

en
ci

es
. I

n 
Id

ah
o,

 t
he

 m
ob

ili
ty

 m
an

ag
er

, 
th

at
 is

 h
ou

se
d 

w
it

hi
n 

an
 e

co
no

m
ic

 d
ev

el
op

-
m

en
t 

as
so

ci
at

io
n,

 w
or

ks
 w

it
h 

ec
on

om
ic

 a
nd

 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 t

o 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 t
he

 t
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

ne
ed

s 
of

 r
ur

al
 w

or
ke

rs
. 

C
en

tr
al

 M
ar

yl
an

d 
R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

it
’s 

T
R

IP
 

pr
og

ra
m

 h
as

 f
ou

nd
 s

uc
ce

ss
 b

y 
di

ve
rs

if
yi

ng
 

it
s 

m
ob

ili
ty

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 in

to
 t

hr
ee

 
ta

ilo
re

d 
po

si
ti

on
s,

 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
a 

on
e-

st
op

 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

se
rv

ic
e.

 S
A

N
-

D
A

G
, i

n 
C

al
if

or
ni

a,
 t

ai
lo

rs
 it

s 
iC

om
m

ut
e 

to
ol

s 
an

d 
as

si
st

an
ce

 t
o 

en
ga

ge
 lo

ca
l e

m
pl

oy
-

er
s 

in
 o

ff
er

in
g 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 c

om
m

ut
in

g 
op

ti
on

s 
to

 t
he

ir
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s.
 L

is
te

n 
to

 t
he

 W
eb

in
ar

 
re

co
rd

in
g 

to
 le

ar
n 

m
or

e 
ab

ou
t 

ea
ch

 c
om

m
u-

ni
ty

’s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 a

nd
 e

xp
lo

re
 w

ha
t 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 

m
ig

ht
 b

e 
ad

ap
te

d 
to

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 n
ee

ds
 o

f 
yo

ur
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
an

d 
yo

ur
 c

om
m

un
it

y.

SA
VE

 T
H

E 
D

AT
E!

M
ob

ili
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

on
fe

re
nc

e
Ju

ne
 6

 &
 7

, 2
01

1
In

di
an

ap
ol

is
, I

nd
ia

na
(in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 E
XP

O
 2

01
1)

 
Th

is 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

tw
o-

da
y 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 fo

r m
ob

ili
ty

 m
an

ag
er

s a
bo

ut
 th

e 
ev

er
-g

ro
w

in
g 

pr
of

es
sio

n 
of

 m
ob

ili
ty

 m
an

ag
em

en
t.

W
e 

ho
pe

 y
ou

 w
ill

 jo
in

 u
s!

Page 47

http://www.ctaa.org
http://web1.ctaa.org/webmodules/webarticles/anmviewer.asp?a=2093&z=5
http://web1.ctaa.org/webmodules/webarticles/anmviewer.asp?a=17&z=40
http://web1.ctaa.org/webmodules/webarticles/anmviewer.asp?a=17&z=40


w
w

w
.c

ta
a.

o
rg

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

6

So
ft

w
ar

e™

8
8

8
-8

4
0

-8
7

9
1

  
 r

ou
te

m
at

ch
.c

om

Th
e 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 P

la
tf

or
m

 
fo

r 
yo

ur
 

M
ob

ili
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Vi
si

on
.

D
E

LI
VE

R
IN

G
 R

E
S

U
LT

S

Page 48

http://www.ctaa.org
http://www.routematch.com


DECEMBER 14, 2010               1 
 

 

 
AC TRANSIT 

 
 

Transit Correspondence 
 

Fixed-Route Bus Cuts Assailed As Unfair to Wheelchair Users  
New York City (NYC) Transit Authority was accused of discriminating against riders with 
mobility impairments by making cuts in fixed-route service. The claim, states riders are 
unfairly & disproportionately affected and inhibited from 1) traveling a greater distance to 
an alternate bus route, or 2) using the subway if stations are inaccessible. The riders state 
that paratransit is an inadequate substitute and the freedom to travel independently depends 
on access to fixed-route. NYC Transit acknowledges that it “normally eliminated service” 
on ±"24 local & 12 express bus routes" and ended weekends or restructured service on 
other routes. According to NYC Transit, the changes are permitted by ADA regulations. 
The changes do not appear to pertain to at least two of the individual plaintiffs in the case, 
both of whom have full paratransit eligibility but express preference for riding the fixed 
route. One plaintiff complains that with the elimination of route B39, there is no viable 
route between her office and home and is now struggling to meet the flexibility 
requirements of her job. Another plaintiff claims that prior to the elimination of bus lines 
he was able to live his life with some flexibility & spontaneity, and his freedom is gone 
now that he is paratransit dependent. The lawsuit charges NYC Transit with violating the 
ADA and Rehabilitation Act, stating discrimination against persons with mobility 
impairments “by denying them the benefits of the public transportation system enjoyed by 
individuals without mobility impairments" and charges that cuts have a "disparate impact" 
on persons with mobility impairments and that the defendants fail to operate a paratransit 
system "comparable to or substantially equal to the fixed-route system.” 
 
Rights Office Rejects Complaint On Waiting for Ride in the Cold 
The FTA’s Civil Rights Office closed, without investigation, a complaint about riders 
forced to wait outdoors for paratransit for a long time in cold, wet weather. The matter was 
treated as "a single instance of a late pickup" by the Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit 
Authority's (MARTA) paratransit service. An ADA complaint said the passengers were a 
61 year old wheelchair user with cerebral palsy, a woman with multiple sclerosis, and a 6 
year old wheelchair user with cerebral palsy. The riders were scheduled to be picked up at 
3:30 and 4 pm; the venue where they were told to wait closed at 2:30 pm. The complaint 
said it was too cold to wait at the venue and they were forced to travel to the nearest safe 
warm place, nearly a mile from the site. They called MARTA and pleaded for an earlier 
pick up from the safe warm place and were told to return to the drop-off site. They then 
went back to the venue through “the coldest day of the year's elements." The paratransit 
vehicle arrived at 4:45 pm. John R. Day, acting FTA ADA team leader, disposed of the 
complaint with a letter stating, “We regret the hardship these individuals experienced, but 
the facts do not constitute the pattern or practice required to support a finding of an ADA 
violation. ADA regulations do not require that transit providers offer same-day trip 
scheduling or the option of same-day pickup time and location changes. 

PAPCO Meeting 1/24/11 
                  Attachment 11

Page 49



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 50



DECEMBER 14, 2010               1 
 

 

 
AC TRANSIT 

 
 

RTC/ClipperSM Discount Card Attendant Policy 
 
TO: Transit Agency ClipperSM Staff  
DATE: December 2, 2010 
FR: Jacob Avidon 
RE: RTC/ClipperSM Discount Card Attendant Policy 
 
On November 12, 2010, a member of the public addressed MTC’s 
Operations Committee with concerns about the RTC/ClipperSM Discount 
Card attendant policy. His specific concern is that RTC customer attendants 
are unable to receive ClipperSM cards that enable payment of eligible 
discount fares when the attendant travels with the qualifying RTC/ClipperSM 
Discount Cardholder. Based on current ClipperSM payment practices, an 
attendant traveling with a RTC/ClipperSM Discount Cardholder can pay 
discounted cash fare on a bus, but the same option is not available when 
riding BART. The identified problem of limited fare payment options for 
approved attendants is time sensitive due to the planned phase-out of 
certain non-ClipperSM payment options, particularly the BART red tickets. 
 
Prior to ClipperSM, customers who qualified for RTC Discount Cards and 
received approval to travel with an attendant displayed their RTC Discount 
Cards to vehicle operators, and the attendant was able to pay either 
discounted cash fare or use a discounted BART ticket. Based on recent data 
provided by the RTC Discount Card Program, about 3,500 of the 90,000 total 
RTC Discount Cardholders are approved to travel with an attendant.  
 
The concerns raised at MTC’s Operations Committee are not the first time 
this issue has arisen. In response to input from transit operators, MTC raised 
this subject with the PTCC Accessibility Committee on October 18, and MTC 
requested that the Accessibility Committee provide input on how to address 
the identified problem. 
 
Having received no transit operator input since the October discussion with 
the PTCC Accessibility Committee, MTC has identified the several options 
for serving RTC attendants (see Table 1 below). 
 
 

PAPCO Meeting 1/24/11 
               Attachment 11A

Page 51



DECEMBER 14, 2010          2 
 

AC TRANSIT 

 
Table 1 – Options for Serving RTC Attendants Option 

 
Option Description Advantages Disadvantages 

1.  Attendant pays with 
discounted limited use 
ClipperSM ticket when 
riding Muni Metro  

 BART continues sales of 
red tickets and attendant 
pays with red ticket when 
riding BART  

 Similar to 
current practice 

Tickets  
 Attendant must purchase 
limited use ClipperSM tickets 
when riding Muni Metro  

2.   Attendant receives his/her 
own RTC Discount Card  

 Both the 
qualifying 
cardholder and 
the attendant 
can pay with 
ClipperSM  

 RTC Discount Card 
Program must issue 
additional cards. 

 Attendant may fraudulently 
use card when not traveling 
with qualifying 
RTC/ClipperSM Discount 
Cardholder  

3.   Attendant rides free when 
traveling with qualifying 
RTC/ClipperSM Discount 
Cardholder  

 Easy to 
implement  

 No new cards 
must be issued 

 Minor decrease in fare 
revenue for transit 
operators  

4.   Qualifying RTC/ClipperSM 
Discount Cardholders 
receive two cards and 
provide one to the 
attendant  

 Both the 
qualifying 
cardholder and 
the attendant 
can pay with 
ClipperSM  

 RTC Discount Card 
Program must issue 
additional cards  

 Difficult to control fraud  

 
Note that the system does not allow payment of a discount fare only under 
certain conditions, e.g. charging the attendant’s card a discount fare only 
when s/he is traveling with the eligible RTC/ClipperSM Discount Cardholder. 
 
Recommendation and Deadline for Decision 
MTC recommends Options 1 or 3. These options are easiest to implement 
and allow for the least possible fraud. MTC expects a decision by the transit 
operators no later than January 7, 2011. 

Page 52



DECEMBER 14, 2010          3 
 

AC TRANSIT 

 
Request for Input 
MTC requests and welcomes input from the transit agencies. If the transit 
agencies would like to convene a meeting to discuss this subject, MTC can 
assist with meeting scheduling and planning. Transit agencies should be 
prepared to quickly identify staff responsible for assisting in establishing a 
final decision on this issue.  
 
Please provide input by contacting Lysa Hale by phone (510.817.5884) or 
email (lhale@mtc.ca.gov) no later than December 10, 2010. 

 

Page 53



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 54



LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100 

Livermore, CA 94551 
 

WHEELS Accessible Advisory Committee  
 

Meeting  
 
 

DATE: Wednesday, September 8 2010 
 
PLACE: Diana Lauterbach Room LAVTA Offices 
  1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100, Livermore, CA 
 
TIME: 3:30 p.m. 
 
 

MINUTES 
    

    
1. Call to Order  

 
Vice Chair Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson called the meeting to 
order at 3:32 pm. 
 
Members present: 
Herb Hastings – Alameda County Representative  
Shawn Costello –Dublin Representative – arrived at 4pm 
Jane Lewis – Pleasanton Representative 
Rickie Murphey – Pleasanton Representative 
Russ Riley – Livermore Representative 
Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson  – Pleasanton Representative 
Lee Serles – Livermore Representative  
Sue Tuite –Dublin Alternate 
Roberta Ishmael – Livermore Alternate 
Joan Helen Hall – Alameda County Alternate – arrived at 
3:40pm 
Pam Deaton – Social Services Representative  
Jennifer Cullen – Social Services Representative  
 

  

DRAFT Minutes WAAC 09-2010.doc 1 

PAPCO Meeting 1/24/11 
               Attachment 11B

Page 55



 
Staff Present: 
Paul Matsuoka, LAVTA 
Jeff Flynn, LAVTA 
Kadri Kulm, LAVTA 
Jamiea Gentry, MV Transit 
 

    
2. Citizens’ Forum: An opportunity for members of the 

audience to comment on a subject not listed on the agenda 
(under state law, no action may be taken at this meeting) 
 
No comments. 

  

    
3. Minutes of May 12, 2010 Meeting of the Committee 

 
Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson corrected the Minutes for item 
number 11 – Sacramento Trip Report.  
Amended Minutes Approved: Deaton/Hastings 

  

    
4. WAAC Composition/Recruiting Update 

 
Staff welcomed the new committee members: 
Pam Deaton – Social Services Representative,  
Jennifer Cullen – Social Services Representative, 
Roberta Ishmael – Livermore Alternate, and 
Joan Helen Hall – Alameda County Alternate 

  

    
5. WAAC Bylaws Update 

 
Staff gave an overview of the WAAC Bylaws, which included 
committee members’ responsibilities, definitions of quorum 
and affirmative vote, and public statements.  

  

 Item Number 6 – Electing a Chair and Vice Chair was moved 
down on agenda before the Ethics Report. 
 

  
 

7. Establish WAAC Meeting Schedule/Times for FY 2011 
 
Shawn Costello, the WAAC Chair, arrived at 4pm and took 
over leading the meeting. 

  

DRAFT Minutes WAAC 09-2010.doc 2 

Page 56



 
Committee members established meeting times for 
FY2010/11. The committee chose to have their meetings on 
the first Wednesday of the meeting month at 3:30pm. The next 
WAAC meeting will be held on Wednesday, November 3rd, 
2010 at 3:30pm. 
 

    
8. LAVTA Representation at PAPCO 

 
Staff informed the committee that LAVTA needs a new 
representative at PAPCO. Shawn Costello was LAVTA’s 
representative at PAPCO, but will soon be representing City of 
Dublin. Staff has the applications for WAAC members who 
are interested in becoming LAVTA’s representative at 
PAPCO.  

  

    
8. Paratransit Interagency Connection Policy 

 
This item was brought to WAAC at their March 2010 meeting. 
As of September 1, 2010, Dial-A-Ride vehicles no longer wait 
at the BART station for connecting East Bay Paratransit and 
County Connection LINK vehicles. Passengers are now 
dropped off at the BART station upon arrival at the station in 
order to more efficiently use vehicles and provide more 
capacity for non-transfer trips. Most Dial-A-Ride passengers 
do not transfer between services and are inconvenienced by 
the sometimes long transfer delays. Feedback so far has been 
largely positive.  

  

    
10. Bus Rapid Transit Update and Service Changes for Winter 

2011 
 
In November 2009 LAVTA did an official groundbreaking 
ceremony for Bus Rapid Transit and the construction is 
rapidly coming to an end. The Rapid service will officially 
launch in January, 2011. 
 
On August 21, 2010, LAVTA discontinued service on Routes 
1C and 55 as discussed at the May 2010 WAAC meeting. 

  

DRAFT Minutes WAAC 09-2010.doc 3 

Page 57



DRAFT Minutes WAAC 09-2010.doc 4 

Staff gave an update on January 2010 service changes, which 
include beginning operations on the Rapid, reducing Route 10 
to 30 minute all day service, implementing a new route 
between BART and Downtown Pleasanton on the Santa Rita 
Corridor to maintain 15-minute peaks service along the 
corridor on weekdays, and restoring 30-minute peak service to 
Route 8 on weekdays. 
 

6. Election of WAAC Chair and Vice Chair for FY2010/11 
 
The committee members voted Herb Hasting for the Chair 
position and Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson for the Vice Chair 
position. 

  

    
11. Charging for Dial-A-Ride No Shows and Late Cancellation 

Update 
 
At the last WAAC meeting Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson asked 
staff to look into the possibility of charging Dial-A-Ride riders 
for no-shows and late cancellations. Staff reported that 
according to the latest (2010) FTA Workbook for Triennial 
Auditors the FTA prohibits charging for paratransit no shows. 
LAVTA is not going to proceed with the rider fault missed 
services bill back policy at this time. 

  

    
12. PAPCO Report 

 
Shawn Costello reported that PAPCO did not meet in July or 
August, but on July 30th there was an ACTIA (Alameda CTC) 
workshop. Carmen gave an overview of the July ACTIA 
workshop. Shawn also said that PAPCO per diems are going 
up from $25 to $50. 

  

    
 Due to a medical emergency agenda items Ethics Report and 

Operational Issues will be carried over to the next meeting. 
 

  

13. Adjournment   
  

Vice Chair Carmen Rivera adjourned the meeting at 5:00 pm  
  

 

Page 58


	03_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_112210
	Blank_Pages 1
	06_Memo_Regional_SCS_RTP_CWTP_TEP_Process
	06A_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Development_Impl_Schedule
	Blank_Pages 2
	06B_ABAG_Staff_Report_on_SCS
	Blank_Pages 3
	06C_SCS_Schedule
	Blank_Pages 4
	06D_CAWG_and_TAWG_Rosters
	Blank_Pages 5
	06E_CWTP-TEP_Planning_Webpage
	08_PAPCO_Calendar_of_Events
	Blank_Pages 6
	08A_PAPCO_Work_Plan_for_FY10-11
	PAPCO Work Plan

	08B_PAPCO_Vacancies
	10A_CTAAs_Role_in_Supporting_Mobility_Management
	11_Transit_Correspondence
	Blank_Pages 7
	11A_Clipper_Memo
	Blank_Pages 8
	11B_Minutes WAAC 09-2010
	WHEELS Accessible Advisory Committee 
	Meeting 
	MINUTES
	Minutes of May 12, 2010 Meeting of the Committee
	WAAC Composition/Recruiting Update
	WAAC Bylaws Update
	Item Number 6 – Electing a Chair and Vice Chair was moved down on agenda before the Ethics Report.
	Establish WAAC Meeting Schedule/Times for FY 2011
	Bus Rapid Transit Update and Service Changes for Winter 2011
	Election of WAAC Chair and Vice Chair for FY2010/11


	Previous Page 2: 
	Page 1: 
	Page 2: 
	Page 3: 
	Page 4: 

	Next Arrow: 
	Page 1: 
	Page 2: 
	Page 3: 
	Page 4: 

	Previous Text: 
	Page 1: 
	Page 2: 
	Page 3: 
	Page 4: 

	Next Text: 
	Page 1: 
	Page 2: 
	Page 3: 
	Page 4: 



